
 
 
 
 
 
 

CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

TASK AND FINISH GROUP – LIBRARY MODERNISATION 
 
Thursday 13, Monday 17 and Thursday 20 December 2012 
3 pm, 1 pm and 3.15 pm respectively 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillor Tuffin, Chair 
Councillors Casey, Jordan and Martin Leaves. 
 
Co-opted Representative: 
Sue Benjamin-Fast, Business and Development Manager, Cornwall Council Shared Services (to 
be confirmed) 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Katey Johns, Democratic 
Support 
T (01752) 307815 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
5 December 2012 

Public Document Pack



 
CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
TASK AND FINISH GROUP – LIBRARY MODERNISATION 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Panel Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
4. LIBRARY MODERNISATION    
  
 4a  Project Initiation Document (Pages 1-2) 

4b  Plymouth Libraries: A Review (Pages 5-50) 
4c  Library Profiles (Pages 51-106) 
4d  Witnesses: 

• Chris Goddard, Library Services Manager 
(Delivery), Customer Services 

• Councillor Peter Smith, Deputy Leader 

 

 
A copy of the library consultation response summary can be viewed by clicking on the 
following link: 
 
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/mgInternet/documents/s42249/Library%20Consulation%20re
port%20v1%201.pdf 

  
5. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s)  …. of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 



 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



   

REQUEST FOR SCRUTINY 
WORK PROGRAMME ITEM 

      
 

 
 

 Title of Work 
Programme Item 

Library Modernisation 
 

2 Responsible Director 
(s)  

Adam Broome (Director for Corporate Services) 
 

3 Responsible Officer 
Tel No.   
 

Darin Halifax (Community Cohesion Co-ordinator) 
Tel ext 5446. 

4 Relevant Cabinet 
Member(s) 

Cllr Peter Smith (Deputy Leader) 
 

5 Objectives Public libraries are changing nationally and internationally at 
great speed. Many different approaches are being trialled, some 
with the intention of reducing expenditure and the level of 
services. There is currently a review process taking place 
looking at library modernisation in Plymouth with the aims and 
objectives to 
• Maintain and enhance the citywide network of library 

buildings and services 
• Expand the role of libraries to provide Council information 

and services and those of its key partners, such as the NHS 
• Establish a blueprint for development which improves 

literacy, and by improving literacy improve employability 
• Create a service which remains sustainable in the face of 

future reductions in expenditure 
• Embed the “Co-operative Council” concept in the way 

communities contribute to decision-making about the 
service 

• Consider an approach to the use of volunteers which is 
appropriate to Plymouth and its communities. 

 
The objectives of the task and finish group is to make its 
recommendations on how the aims and objectives of the new 
service could be achieved, with particular emphasis on 
accessibility for people who do not have a local library and 
attracting people who do not currently use the service.   

 

V2 30/8/12  Not protectively marked 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



6 Who will benefit? 
 
 
 

The scrutiny is an opportunity to consider how we use libraries 
in the city to the benefit of library users, council departments 
and partners. It would also specifically look at why people do 
not use libraries and what can we do to attract them.  
 
The task and finish group will enhance the current review 
process and will provide a particular opportunity for members 
and others to make their recommendations to cabinet/council.  
 

7 Criteria for Choosing 
Topics (see table at 
end of document) 
 

• High budgetary commitment 
• Issue consistently identified by Members as key through 

constituency activity  
• Public interest issue covered in local media 
 

8 What will happen if we 
don’t do this review? 
 

There would be no independent scrutiny of the library 
modernisation programme. 
 

9 What are we going to 
do? 

Task and finish group 
 

10 How are we going to 
do it? (witnesses, site 
visits, background 
information etc.) 
 

Background information ( to include RIEP report and 
recommendations on the review of library services in the SW 
and experiences of other councils that have recently undergone 
a similar exercise) 
Scrutiny reports supplied by officers 
Potential site visits 
Witnesses. 

11 What we won’t do. The task and finish group will not be an alternative for future 
community consultation should that need arise.  

12 Timetable & Key 
Dates 

Task and Finish Group meetings – Sept/Oct 2012 
Task and Finish Group report to Customers and Communities 
OSP – 7 Nov 2012 
Task and Finish Group report to Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board (Delegated authority required) 
Task and Finish Group report to Cabinet – 13 Nov 2012 

 
13 Links to other projects 

or initiatives / plans 
Corporate plan 
 

 
14 Relevant Overview and 

Scrutiny Panel / 
Membership if Task 
and Finish Group (to 
be decided by OSP 
before submission to 
OMB 

Customers and Communities OSP Task and Finish Group 
comprising Councillors Casey, Jarvis, Jordan, Martin Leaves and 
Tuffin. 

15 Where will the report 
go?  Who will make 
the final decision 
 

Task and Finish Group report to be considered by Cabinet on 
13 November 2012 who will make final decision. 

16 Resources (staffing, 
research, experts, sites 
visits and so on) 
 

Staffing – particularly from library services 
Research 
Witnesses 

 

Page 2



17 Is this part of a 
statutory responsibility 
on the panel? 

N/A 

18 Should any other panel 
be involved in this 
review?  If so who and 
why? 

N/A 

19 Will the task and finish 
group benefit from co-
opting any person(s) 
onto the panel. 

Yes – Co-opted person to be decided. 

20 How does this link to 
corporate priorities? 

The library modernisation programme links directly to Raising 
Aspiration, Reducing inequalities and Value for Communities. 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������	
����������������	���� ������������������������

��������	�
���
��	
����������������������	�

�
	

	���
��	
 !�����������"��!�����������������������������������������	�������������������������!��#$��������
%�!��������������&'�����%!����������(���!���&'
��

)�����������������������������!��#$�������%�!�����������(���(&'
�)�"����������!�����$�����"�
����$����������!�����������������"����������"��!��*$�������+��������,$�������-����"�����	�.	/
�

�

��	�
����
��	���������	
-����$�!0���$���������������������!��������(�����������($��!���!������
�

,���$(!��"�-����$�!���������(���������������!��-$�����1�������������	23�����4�������	25	
� !���
(�����!��*�$������!��������6�����������(�����7������������������������������$���(��$�����"$���
�)��
�������������������!����$�!���$�����������
��

 !��"������������������������!��"������8$���!�������9!������+����������$($���	25:
�

�
�

)�������"����������!���$�������$�����;�$�����������������(������!��*����<$��$����������8����������
������*���$�����	=	�
�

Page 5



�

��

�

,���$(!��"���������������������������!���������	22	
� !��"������<��!�����0�)�����$�������$���
+��������������!���$������������������������������	22�
�)���������������!����$�����(�"����������
����$��
�

�
����!����!��>����+����!�$���1�����,��������������$���������!��>����+����!�$���?��������������
*�$��������������!�����
�

,��!�����$(!������������$������"������!��������������%����������������'
� !����!���������������
�"������������������(�@�������(��!������!��������������������"��������!��!�������!��(���������
"�������!�
� !�������������������!�$���������!��������!����!��������������$�����(�
�

)��	=	�������(��������������(����������$�������!������������"�-����$�!�������������������!�
-����$�!��������(��!��������������
�

1�����1������������������!��������$�����(�������������!��"�����������������!����������!�������������
���	=�3
�)��������������"�����������������"�������������"����!������!�$���(���������������!�
-�������
� !����������������������!��������(��"�����!�-��������1�������$�����	=//
�

)��������	=	��!��*�������1���������������������������������������������������$���(�����(!���"�"������
������(
� !����������$�����������!��������������������������"���"�����$�������!�����������!����
�!���"�����$������
���%���������'������������������������!��*����<$��$�
�

 !��*�������1��������������$��������!��"����;������"��!��	=	���$�����(�"����	=3�����������������
	=3:
�

�
)��������;������������!����"���������������������!�����(��(�����������������������"�����!��"������"�
�!������0���$�����;�$���������������������������������+��,$���$A����	=:/���������������������!����

Page 6



�

/�

�

>""�����!���������"���
� !���������"������������������������������;�$�������������!���������������
�!�����;	=:����!����#$���������"��!��"������+��1$��0��*!$��!�����������A������!��*�������1������
�

�

4��	���������	=5����������"�-����$�!0���$��������;������������������;����$�������������
�����"���������������*�$����*�$��������>A����
�������������������"�����������������������$���(�
�$��;$����������������������������!����
���������(����$����������"��!�����(�����������������	=2�
�

)��	==2�����������"��!��������������������������������-����$�!�*����*�$����
� ����!�����(���
�����������!�����������!�������#$�����"��!���$�(�����!�������"����������������!�������#$�����"�
�!���$�����(������
��

,�������	==2�������	�������������������������������������������������������>""�����>�����������
>��������-���������-��������������9����-���
�<�B����A���������������"$����!�������������������
�$�����*�����������+�$�!���
�1������������*�����������������"�����C����1����������9��������
D������������������!��,����,��������������������!��������������������������������!�����
�

)�����������!��!��!�����"�1�������"$����(���$�����)�������;��������������$���������������������������
���������
�

)����	������������!���������"��!�������"����������"��!����������������������";��������"���������������
��������������!�����(�������������������������A������������	�������"$��!�����������
�

�

��	���
���
��	���������	
 !������������(���������$������!��!��!�����������������������������������!���	
�����
�����������
�	��	����������������������
� !��������������!���$�!�����0������$���������(������
�

)���$��������!���$�!�������$����

§� -���������%������!������������""������'�����������������"�������������������!��������!��������
��������$����"����

§� -��������!�����������

§� 1����������������!��������������������"�����"��!��(��"����!�����!������������������$������
�!�������

 !����
�������������������������� ����!�"��	��������������$���#$�����������"���������A����������
�!��(��
�

 !��*���������8��������������������!�������������(��������������		�������������

#$���%�&����������&����������������������&������	���������������������������������&����������&��������
����������&�������&�������������	
��'�(	�����������������������������������������	��)�*����+�����)�
���&����*���&	�����
����������'''�����������������
������'#�

 !��	=:�����(�����!��������������+����������"�+������!����(!����������(����������������������������
�!��������$�!�����������!�����������$������$����
� !���!��������������=�����!��<������������
,���$(!��"�9�����������!���$���#$������������"��!��)�#$�����������������������$������!��������
�$���"��������������!�������"�������������������(���������������������������������������"�������
�����
����!�$(!��!��E9������������0����������!�����!��"������"��������������������!������$���������
����!��!��!��+����������"�+�������������������$�����!��.!�����"�$���������������$�������������	��
�"��!�����
�

<�����������$������"�*�$����*�$���������������$�������������$�����������!���������������������
���$��������B$��������������
� !��C�(!�*�$����$������������������		��!������!�*�$����*�$�����0�

Page 7



�

�

�

���(����������������$����"$�	
�C���C���$��F$�(��<�G������$�����!������!���$������!���"���������
���������$����"��!�����#$���������$����
�

)�����������"�����!���B$�(������!��������$�����������!��(���������$����������������������$��������
����$����"��!���$�!�����0���$�����$������!��>#$������������	����������������$�����!��%����������
�!�������������'��"��(����������������
�

+�����������(�������������$�����!�����������)�,������������������������--���!����������������"�������
"������"��	�����������������(����������������"���������(������������(��������
�

�

��	���	��
���	�
�����	
�������������(����(������$�����������(��"��!�������������"����������$���!��"$�$����"��$�����
�������������>�(�����������������������"��
�

	

����	

���������1�������� �$����1���������!��(��������H�����������������$�����

���������1�������� �$���������������������&���.�����������*�������������**�������
���&��	�/�

����	

������������"�*$��$����<���������+�����*���$����������������)�/�*���������������

?�)+4���0������������������1�������)�/�*�������������23�

���;-�����-�������������8��$�����1����������1������������)�"���������<���(�������/�4	�������������
%�&�����������������������*������	
�����
�����(��&���������������

+$��*!����������������/�4	��������������	
�����
�����(��&������&�����
�� �������������������5���	���
��	���6�

	

����	

������������"�*$��$����<���������+���������������������*��	
�����
������7������������������2�

?�)+4���$�8�������87�����*	�	����*��	���	
�����
��������&��=�

*!��������)�����$����"�1�����������)�"���������-��"����������� ������8������������
��������&��9	��

���������������������������������������� ����
	�!����..���
�$�������������������
��
$�.����I�������
�!�&��J	22�
��!����..���
����������$��
��(
$�.������.����.���.1�������I*!��(��I1����I>A��$����I�$�����
��"�
/�!����..���
����������$��
��(
$�.������.����.���.1�������I�!��(��I�����II�������
��"�
�!����..���
�""�����;���$�����
(��
$�.���$����.��52.52�	.52�	
��"�
3�!����..���
$�����
��(
$�.�������.	2=/I1���I1��������I�*<+I��������
��"�
:�!����..���
�����
��(
$�.�����������������$�����.-�D�.��������������.���("����������
��"�
5�!����..������!���
�����������!����
(��
$�.K.!����..���
�$��$��
(��
$�.���(��.�$����������.������I�����I��#$���
����
2!����..������!���
�����������!����
(��
$�.K.!����..���
�$��$��
(��
$�.���(��.����$�������I���������.�������������I
������I�$����I���������
��"�
=�!����..���
$�����
��(
$�.�������.	5/�	
��"�
	��!����..���
�����
��(
$�.(��;��������.��������.�$����;
���������.���$�����.9!��I�����I�I(���I�������I�������I*)1)-I($��������
��"�

Page 8



�

3�

�

�

�

����	

�����*�$�����>�(�������	��	��)�8�������������	������������7��������	��	���������
�������*����&���������

1�����8����������8��$���:	�	�����
������������������*�����������!�;�

�

����	

*����(���?G� �$����������������7��	
�����
��������&�����������;�������	���<�

1�����8�������������������������������	������*���*	�	����������
��������&������

C<�8�����������*$��$����<���������+�����*���������� ��������&�����������
��������	����3�

�����*�$�����>�(��������&���������������
������*�����*	�	�����

������������"�*$��$����<���������+������$�8���������=�(����������"�������;>��?�;�6�

�

�

�

	

���������������������������������������� ����
		�!����..���
������$����
��(
$�.�����.$������.��".�$��$��I�������(�I���I$�����������(I"�����	�/	�
��"�
	��!����..���
�����
(��
$�.�.���$����I�������.(��I"���&$$��J�:/=�:�;5��:;=�;���3;
�5:���	����L(��$�)�J	�	5	�
	/�!����..���
�����(��$���$��
��(
$�.-$����������.��	�.�;���;*!������
	�!����..���
�����
(��
$�.�.���$����I�������.(��I"���&$$��J"��/2	�;	5"";	/2;===;��5�	2�3:/:L(��$�)�J	�	5	�
	3�!����..���
�$����������
����������
$�.��.����	�	�.��������.���$����.������.�������.��������
!���
	:�!����..���
������$����
��(
$�.�!��;��;��.�$�������(;���������.���������;����$�������.�
	5�!����..���
�$��$��
(��
$�.�!��I��I��.�������!I���I����������.2�2
���A�

Page 9



�

:�

�

��	�
����	��
��
���	
1������������������"��!��"�����$������$�����(���!����$����������������������
��

-����$�!0���$����������������������$��������!��������������$�����(���!��!���������"���;��;"����
�����������(��!������!�!���#$�������"$����������������������(������!��*�������1�����������A�
�
1���������������(����������"�����������!��!���"���������������������"�$�������$��������������!�����$���
��@���"��!���$�����(
�

�

����	�	
�

�� !	 ��"!#!� $	 � %&'$ !(�) *	 �$#+ 	!#,-�,+	

�!#,$#).�/,$	 ��	0$ 	 ��$�.$	

	� *������� M� 	� 	� 	�

�� -�������� M� �� � /�

-��������� M� /� �� ��

/� *����!���� M� � 5� �

+�$�!���� M� 3� :� :�

+��,$���$A� M� 5� 3� 3�

� >""���� M� 		� =� 		�

>������� �� 	�� 	3� 	/�

����!�-�������� �� 	/� 	�� 	��

-�������� M� :� 	�� 2�

+���$����� M� 2� /� 5�

+����� �� =� 2� 	��

9����-���� M� 	�� 		� =�

3� >((�$������� �� 	5� 	5� 	5�

>���������� �� 	3� 	/� 	3�

1����� �� 	:� 	� 	:�

 ��!���� �� 	� 	:� 	�

�

Page 10



�

5�

�

����	�	
��	!#.�,+	

����H�$�"���"����$�������

������H�"���"����$���������!�������������"������������

8�����H���������"���"����$������

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

*������� §�4��������-**
�

§�,$�������	=	���
���$�������	=3;
3:
�

§�>A����������
����$����!��
"������+��1$��0��
*!$��!�����
��!���
�$��$�����(�����
 ���������-�����
���	=:3
�

§���"$����!������
��	��

§�<�����(������
�������������	�
�

§� ����	�

§�*!�����(��(�����������
B$����$�������!����(��
�"��!������������
����������A������!��
*����<$��$����������
8�������6�!����������
�!������������������
�$�������""����������
"�����������7
�

§�1�����������A��
6"������+��1$��0��
*!$��!7�!�$����
������;$���������
��������������(��!���
���!�!���#$�������
���""
�

�

§�3/
3�!�$������������

§�,������*�����������
"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�C����!�N����

§�8��$������������������
"�����$������!�����������
��$�(��������

§�C������������

§�O$������������!�
���������������
��(�@�����

§�+�����*���$���������
���!��$���������$�����

§�+!�����$����

§�<$���������"���
���"��������

§������������������������

§�>$��������������������

§�-� 1���)��������$���
-����������������

§� ���������(��������
�������!���(�����
���B���������������-��
�������������������
����9���

§�-$�����������
��

§�D�����$�������"��"����
��	/&�

§�+��";��������

§�1���������������
����P������������
"�����

§�)����������"�����
"�����"�����

§�1�������
�!��(��������;
�������������(�
���!�����
�����������������
 ���������-����
�

§�-����������
�������(�����
*!������+������
�������������
��

§�,$��������$�����
�

§�,$�����������(�
�������!�C����
!���������
��(��"��������
���$����������!��
���������������

�

Page 11



�

2�

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

*����!���� §�4��������-**
��

§�,$�������	==	
�

§� ����/�

§�8��������������B$���
�""�<���!���������
��������;����(������
���!�*����!���������(��

§�+�@������������������
�
 !��(�����������
������������������"���
"$��!����A��������

§�:
3�!�$������������

§�,��������������"���
�����

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�8������

§�+��";��������

§�1������������

§�D����������(�"���
"������������!�
��������"�"����
��;�������������(�
����������

§�8�����$��
���������

�

>""���� §�1������"����
+������C�$���(�
�����������
��

§�,$����������5����
������"����!�����
������������
���!�����������
��

§� �����

§�8����%C�(!�+�����'�
�������������!�������
 �����(��9���

§�C�(!������+�!�������
���������

§�/3
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�C���������(��$��"���
��$�(��������

§�-$���������$�����

§�+�����������(���������!�
 �������������������

§�-$������������

§��������"����������

§�8������

§�+��";��������

§�1������������

§�4�;�������
������(��$������

§�8�����$��
���������

>((�$������� §�4�������������
������"��
>((�$�������
*���$�����
*����(�
��

§�4���������	=52�

§��$��;$���;�
�����(����������
���!��$�����
�����������!����
�"�����������
�����

§� ����3�

§�*!�����(��(�����������
���!������"��!��
�����(�0������$�
��

§�*���$����������������
��������������!����
�!�����������!�������
���$����A��(����!�
��$�(������������!��
!������(������
����������"��!����
������!����
�A���������

§������������������"�
�$�����$��
�

§�=�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§������������"����!�������
������$�(��������

§�-$���������$�����
�����������������(������
�������������

§�������";��������

§�1������������

§�������������(�
�������$��

§�1��������$��
��������

§�+$���$��������
�!�������(������
������������
�����������
�

�

Page 12



�

=�

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

>���������� §�1������"����
-����$�!�
*���$�����
C����
��

§�4������������5�

§� �����

§��������������������
�������������"���
�A��������

§�8����%C�(!�+�����'�
��������
�

§������������������(�
��������"�$��
�

§� ����"������-�������
*����*�����
�

§�	2
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$������!�����������
��$�(��������

§�-$���������$�����

§�������";��������

§�1������������

§�D������;�������
������(����������
�$�����
��

§����#$�����$��
�������
�

�

>������� §�4�������������
������"�� ���
,���(��C�(!�

§�4�����������		�

§��$��;$���;�
�����(����������
���!��$�����
�������"�����������
�����

§� �����

§�8�����������������!��
"������"��!���$�����(�
���!�����(!���"�<������
9��
�

§�*���$����������������
��������������!����
�!�����������!�������
���$����A��(����!�
��$�(������������!��
!������(������
����������"��!����
������!����
�A��������
�

§�//
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$������!�����������
��$�(��������

§�-$���������$�����
�����������������(������
�������������

§�>A!��������������

§�������";��������

§���������������

§�������"����
������(�

§�8�����$��
���������

�

1����� §�1������"����
����������
*��������-������
����������������
�����

§�4���������	=�3�

§�-����$�!0��
������������!�
��������

§� ����3�

§�8����������������
4���1������������A��
�����������
�$�����������

§������������������"�
$��
�

§����������"���
������������

§�	:
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§������(����$�����
����$���
�

§�������";��������

§�+��������������

§�D������;�������
������(�

§�8�����$��
�����������!������
����������$�����
�

Page 13



�

	��

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

����!�
-��������

§�4��������-**�

§�4���������	=//�

§� �����

§��$��������������������
��	/������������������
������������� !��
,������

§������������������
��������!������������
���������������!������
����������������(�
��������"����������
����(����!��������
��$�(������������
��$����

§��=
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�+��";���������������
��������

§�1������������

§�D������;�������
������(�

§����#$�����$��
��������
�

�

-�������� §�1������"����
C����,�������
*!$��!�

§�4���������	==	�

§� ����/�

§�8����������������!�
�$���������!��������
-����4""����������
�

§�/=
3�!�$�������������
��$������!�$��"���
�!��������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§��!��������������������
�!��������������
�A���������$�����"$��

§�+��";��������

§���������������

§���������;�������
"����������(��

§�8�����$��
����������������(�
�$������

Page 14



�

		�

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

-�������� §�4��������-**�

§�4�����������	��

§� ������

§�8����������������!�
������"����������(��
B$����$�������!����(��
�"��!����������(�����
�!�����(�����
�

§������"Q��$�����
���$�������������������
��B������C��������
C�$��
�

§�3�
3�!�$������������

§�,��������������"���
�����

§�>�#$������������

§�C����!���"���������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$����������!�������

§�C���������(��$��"���
��$�(��������"����
��������	/�

§�-$���������$�����

§�<�����(�
����.�A!��������������
���!���(��������B�������
��������-����������
���������������R��A�

§� ��

§�-$������������
�

§�����������!����

§�D�����$�������"��"����
��	/&�

§�+��";��������

§�1������������

§�-�������"�"����
������(�����!��
����������������
������;�������

§�8�����$��
���������

Page 15



�

	��

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

-��������� §�1������"����
+�(������C�$���(�
�����������
�

§�4������������=�

§� ������

§�9���;$��������!��
�������-�������������
��(��"��������"$��!���
�"���������!��+�$�!�
C���
��

§� !���������������$���"�
�!���$�����(��!��(���
�����������	/����
��"�������������
������������!������
-��������1������
�

§� !����"Q��������B���
����������������������
��

§�F$����$�������!����(��
�"��!�������,��������
�!�����(�����
�

§�3�
3�!�$������������

§�,������*������������
"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�C����!���"���������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�1��(��������(�
����.�A!��������������
���!���(��������B�������
��������-�������������
�����������

§� ��

§�O$���������

§�-$������������

§�%*�"Q�1������'�

§�D�����$�������"��"����
��	/&�

§�+��";��������

§�1�����������
�

§� !����������!���
������������������
��������!�
����(������
����������������
���������������
���������

§�8�����$��
��������������
�$������

�

+�$�!���� §�1������"����
<���$��G��(�L�
*���!���$���!��
�������+�$�!����
�!�����(�������
�

§�4���������	=5��

§�>����(��������
"$��!��������!����
������3
�

§� ����/�

§�4���!��"�����"������"�
�!���!�����(��������
���!��������"����
+�$�!������������$��
�����!������������"�
�!���!�����(�������
��

§�?������������"����
�$��������$�����������
�������������
��

§� !����������������
"�����!������������
����������������
8���!�����9���������
,������������
������$(!
�

§�=
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§� ��

§�-$������������

§�+��";��������

§���������������

§�*$��������!����
�����������!������
���������!��
�!�����(���������
��;�������������(�

§�8�����$��
���������

�

Page 16



�

	/�

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

+���$����
6���������7�

§�1������"���	3��
������"�����!��
���������"�
>A�����"�����
����������������

§�4�����������	��
����!��"$���;
���������+��
�$����*!$��!����
����������

§� !�������������
!��������!����
��B���������
�

§� �����

§�+�@������������������
�!�����(�����"$�$���
������������

§�	
3�!�$������������

§�,��������������"���
�����

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�C���������(��$��"���
��$�(��������

§�-$���������$�����

§���$����*�"Q��$�������
������������������������

§�-$�������������

§�<$��$���������������!��
(���������

§�9���!���������"����!��
�!$��!�������

§�+��";��������

§�D�����$�������"��"����
��	/&�

§�1������������

§�-�����(������""��$���
����!������������
�����������������
������������������
$����������$������
"��������������
�$�����������
<������ ����
����+�����

§��,$���������������
���

+��,$���$A� §�4��������-**�

§�4���������	=:/�

§�<�����(������
������������
������(����������
�
	=23�

§� ����/�

§�>A��������������������
�!����(���"��!�������
+��,$���$A��!�����(�
��������A����������
�!��*�;��
�

§�+������!��	==���������
"�����������(��!��
�����������������"���
�����������
������������!����
������������������
�������!�"���$������
�$�!�����A������!���
�!��������������������
�A���������!���������
$��������(
�

§� !��!�(!�������������
"�����B���
��"$����!��������
���������������
�������"$���
����$�����!$�
�

§�=
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�<�����(������

§� !������������������
���!����!���$�����(�����
����!�����������������
�!������������"�����
�$�!;���������������
��������������

§�+��";��������

§���������������

§�*������������
��������;�������
������(�

§�,$���������(!��
�$������

Page 17



�

	�

�

��"!#!1	 � ,0! 	#,2	2#. 	 ��3 	#,2	%/)#.�/,	 �4 ,�,+	5/0!$	#,2	
&#)�%�.� $	

)) $$	

+����� §�1������"����
9!������1���(�

§�4����������!��
���;	=:������
������+���������
<������ ���
��

§���"������!�$����
����������!���!���
�����������A
�
 !��$�����"������
�"��!���$�����(�
!�������������
���������������
����������
�

§� �����

§�?�$�$���������������
�����������������
"����+����������(��
�$���$���$��������
������������
�����������
�

§�*��������+���$����H�
�����������&�

§�)�����������!����������
��"�������������������
���(�����(����(������
!��������������������
��������(�
������!���
�

§��=
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�<�����(������

§�-���������"���"$��!���
������������

§�������";��������

§�1�����������
�

§���������;�������
������(�

§�8�����$��
��������

 ��!���� §�4��������-**��
�!������������������
�"��!�� ��!����
*���$�����
*������6�$�������
	=37�

§�4���������	=:�

§� ����3�

§�����������A�������"�
����(����������!���
����$������������
�!��!�!�������"$�"������
�������������
� !��!����
�$�����(�����������
�!����
�

§������(�����������!�
����������������������
�����$���������$���
�

§������������������"�$���

§����������"���
������������

§��	�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�+��(����$���������$����

§�������";��������

§�1�����������
�

§� !�������������
��;�����������
������(��

§�,$���������������
��������

9����-���� §�1������"����
G��(�+�$�(��

§�4�������������

§� �����

§�����A�����������������
���������!��
*!������0��*������
�����!��������������
����!�������
*����!��������
�

§�%*���������������'�
�A���������!��
9!�����(!�*���$��
������������!���
�$������������
�������������������
!��������������������
����!���"��������������
�!���
�

§�//
3�!�$������������

§�,�����"��������

§�>�#$������������

§�8��$������������������
"�����$���������!�������

§�-$���������$�����

§�+�����������(������

§��������"����������

§�-$������������

§�+��";��������

§�1������������

§������������������
��!�����!��
��������

§�������������(�
��;�������

§�,$���������������
���#$����

�

Page 18



�

	3�

�

6�	����
���	
6��	7/0!	� 1	�"8 ).�( $	

 !������������������!���"�$��������B���������!��!�������������������������������������������
����������
�

�

�5#! 2	4!�/!�.1	 ��"!#!1	$ !(�) 	/"8 ).�( 	

��������(����!� ��������-����$�!�������!�����(�(����!�
�����������������(��!�������������"���
��������������#$������!������B��������
��"�����$��$���

����������������������$�����������
����"�����"����!������"����"����!�
�!���������������$��$���

������������������ -�������-����$�!���������$��(��
��������������!�(!���������������������
�!�������

�������������"���������$�������
�!��!����$����������(�

���$������#$������ ���$����!�����#$������(����������$������
���!����!��������������$�������

���$����!�����#$������(����
������$���������!����!����������
����$�������

-����������$��"�������$������� 9������(��!��������A����������$�����
�������"����$�����������������
����������""����������

9�������!���������������A������
����$������������"����$��������
�������������������""����������

�

6��	��+5.	� 1	).�/,$	

9�����(������������!�������$���(��!��������""��������!�������"�������$�������������������

	
� -������������������������������

�
� 8�����!�������������$�(����������������������������������(��

/
� -���������������������������������������$������������!�(!�#$��������"���������


� +$��������������������"�������������(�

3
� C�������������������$������������$�������"��������������������$���������������(����!�

:
� +$����������$������������$�������������������!����!����

5
� +$�������������������!������������$��$���

2
� ���������$��������(����������������������������(�����������������������������������

	

6����	� 1	).�/,	�	'	��. !#)1	

9��!�$����������������$��������-����$�!��������!�����!�����������$��$��������������������������������
�!�����������������������������������!����
��

9��!�$�����������������"������-����$�!�����������������"�������������B���
�

 !����������������������������������$��������!������������"�-����$�!0������@��������������(��������
�$�������(��!�����������(������������������(�������(�"�������$����"���������"����$��$����
������������������������������������!����!������������������������������������!��#$�������"���"��
"������������"��������!���������(�
�

Page 19



�

	:�

�

)�����2���!�����������1�������� �$����$����������!������"�����"����������	2�

�

�!/&�% 	/&	#	%�. !#. 	)�.1	

�/! 	%�- %1	./	(/. 	

C�(!�������������������$��������������������������������!�������������������
�����������!���"����������������(�����!�������������������������!�����(����
�������������!��(�����������"��!������������!��������
�

�9/- 	#,2	2!�,-	% $$:	" .. !	9 ,.#%	5 #%.5	

C�(!�����������������������������������!��������������(�����������(�����
��������!�(!�����������"�(�����������!����!
� !��������������$����""��!��
!����!��������������$�����"$����������������$���������!����!�������������
������
�

� .. !	$-�%% 2	#,2	9/! 	&% ;�"% 	</!-&/!) 	

���������������"���������������(��$��������!������������������������
�
8�������������������������������������$�����"���"��A������������!��
����"�����������������������������������������������!��*,)��!��
�

�

�!/&�% 	/&	#	4 !$/,	<�.5	4//!	%�. !#)1	 �!/&�% 	/&	#	4 !$/,	<�.5	�94!/( 2	%�. !#)1	

�/! 	%�- %1	./	%�( 	�,	#	,/,'</!-�,+	5/0$ 5/%2	

��S��"���������/�S��"����������!����������������
�������������������������������(�!�$��!����
�

� )/9 $	% $$	%�- %1	./	" 	/,	$.#. 	" , &�.$	

<����!�����������!������������������������!����
������!�����"�����(��������������"�������$����"����
	=S����:S
�

� $$	%�- %1	./	5#( 	)5�%2! ,	

)������$�������!�������������"��������������������������
��������������������������!�$�������!������
�

� )/9 $	9/! 	%�- %1	./	/<,	.5 �!	/<,	5/9 	

��������������������������������������!��������!�����"�
�����������(��!��������!�$��������"�����S����
52S
�

�/! 	%�- %1	./	%�( 	�,	/( !)!/<2 2	5/0$�,+	

)������$�������!����������������������������������������
��������������������!�$���(����!����$��������������
���!����(�
�

� )/9 $	9/! 	%�- %1	./	0$ 	#	��	#.	</!-	

)���������������������������������!���!�������"�$���(�
��-*���������"����2S����:3S
�

� $$	%�- %1	./	(/. 	

<����������������!��!����������������������
�$��������������������!������������������!�������������
�!��	=25�����	==5�(����������������
�

� )/9 $	9/! 	�,(/%( 2	�,	2 9/)!#.�)	
4!/) $$ $	

	:S��"������!������������!���������������������
�!���(����"��	�����/�!��������������!�(�����������
�������������S��"��!�����!����������������������
����
�

�

���������������������������������������� ����
	2�!����..���
����������$��
��(
$�.������.����.���.1�������I*!��(��I1����I>A��$����I�$�����
��"�

Page 20



�

	5�

�

�!/&�% 	/&	#	%�. !#. 	&#9�%1	 �!/&�% 	/&	#	%�. !#. 	)/990,�.1	

� $$	%�- %1	./	 ;4 !� ,) 	2�(/!) 	

�����������"�������������������������A������������������
���������������������(����!�������!�!�(!��������������
�����������(��"���������������!����!�������!������
��������
�

7#!	9/! 	%�- %1	./	4#!.�)�4#. 	�,	)/990,�.1	

)������$�������!�(�����������������"������������������
�������������������$������������������
�����(�
�!�������!�������������������	S��"����������=S��"�
����������������������������������$���������������
�

�/! 	%�- %1	./	%�( 	�,	#	</!-�,+	5/0$ 5/%2	

D�����������!�!�(!���������������������"���������������
�����������������(�!�$��!���������!�������S��"�
"�����������!�(������������������(�������������
!�$��!����
�

�/! 	%�- %1	./	.!0$.	4 /4% 	�,	)/990,�.1	

+������!�������!�����!����������$�������!�(����
���������������(��"�������������������������$����������
����!��������$���������!�������S��"���������	S��"�
�����������(��!�������0����$����������������
�

�/! 	%�- %1	./	/<,	.5 �!	/<,	5/9 	

D�����������!�!�(!���������������������������������
�!��������!�$��������������������������������
����������
�

� !) �( $	)/990,�.1	./	" 	$#& !	

1���������������������������������!��������$�������
�������$�!���"�����!����!�������!�������������
�4����
	S��"������������������!�!�(!�����������������
���������������������(��!����!�$���
�

	

� ,2�,+	"//-$	

)���!��������"��������������������$�������!�����!������������($����$������"�������������$�����
������������������A�����������������
�

��������������������������H������"���������������������!�������A������(�����������������$���H�����
"�����(�����������$�����"���
�)��	==3.:��������������-����$�!��������		/�:	������P������		.	���!���
!���"���������	��/�3	3������
�

������������"��!�����������������������������������"�����"��!��(�
�<������!�������������������
����������!��������������������P�����!�����!�����������A�������!����#$����������"��!��	=:����
�
��""����������(�������"��������!����A�����!��!�������"�����""�������(���������""����������������
�!��������(������(������""������������������
�

<������������������������"����!���������������$����!������!������$����!�������������!�������
"���;�";�!��(�
�)"������������������������!��������!��������$�������!�����������������������
������������������������������$���!��(��
�

 !�����!��(������������������������0������$����!����!���������������$����
�<������������!���
�����!���!�������$�������������������������
� !�������$����������������"$��!�������������$���
�$���������$�������"��!�������������!����������������$��
�

<��������!������������������$����������������������������������������
�<����������!�������
�������$��������(�����$���������$���������������$������!������$����!�������
�

 !����#$�����+������������"����"�$���"��!��:�&��������*���
�����(������������������(�����)������
����������+
��
���(����!������	=/	��

§� ,���������"���$���

§� >������������!���T���!��U������

§� >���������������������

§� +�����!��������"��!���������

4����!��"��"�-����$�!��$����������!������������������������������������"���������������$������
�!������
�)�������������-����$�!0�����������������������������!���������(��������(��������"�����!��

Page 21



�

	2�

�

�����
�)����������!����(����!��0��D�$��!�1�����!���������������"����:5S��"���#$��������!���������
���������=�S����!����!���������
�

+��";��������!��������������$���������������"����������"��!���!��������������"���������������������"�
���""�������(�����!��
� �����������%�������!��'���$������!����(���������������""�%����'���!�������""�
������������"���������������(�(�����!��$������������#$��������������������
�+��";��������!���
�����������$�������������������������"��!��������������������������������"����$���������!��
�������
�

	

6����	� 1	).�/,	�	=	�5�%2! ,	#,2	1/0,+	4 /4% 	

����!�������������$�(�������������������������������(�������!���������!��"�$����������"���������
�

��������"����������������������!�����$����������������""������!������������;�������B��������"���
�!�����(���"��������!������������
�

 !�����������������������������������!�,�������������������$���"����������������!����������(�
�������������������$�(��!������
�,�������������(�������!����$�����������$��$��������������������������
����"�����!������������������$���������������������!����
� !�����(������������������������������"�
������"�����������������(�������������������$��(��(������������������������!�������������!�
�!������
�

)��-����$�!��,��������������;������������������������!������������������!������!�,�����$����
!����!��������������>�����M������������������!������
�

-��;��!�����!������������!�����������������������!����!�(!;#$�������������������"������������������
���!���($�����!������������+����������������������������������
� !��������$��(���!��%��������
!����'��!��!������������(������������������"��(������������������
�

9!����������(�����������!������������$������������!�������������������!��$(!������(���"������
������(���������
� !��������������������!��!���!�������!�������������$���������������������"�
������(
�

>������$������!����������B�����������!��!�����������+$�����������(�*!�����(�
�-������������
-����$�!�����!��	=3�������!��%*!������0��+$�����8���'��!���!����������������������������������
�"���!����������$���(��!�����(��$�����!��������!��!���$�����!��������������
�

*!����������!���������$��������������������������������(�����B����*!�����������������(�(��$���"���
�!��������(�����������2�����	�
� !��(��$����������������������!��-����$�!�*!������0��
?���������	=
�

M�$�(�����������>""�������������������6"������������	/7�-����������������������������
C���������(��$��
� !�����������������������������������!������!�M�$�!�+������������������������������
����$��(��(�������(�������������$����������(���!�������"�����������������"������!���������$������
�

�

6����	� 1	).�/,	�	'	
,&/!9#.�/,	

��������������������$������������!�(!�#$��������"�����������������������������������������(�(���
����@���!��
��

C��������������!����������������!�������!��$(!���"�����������������������"��������������������"�
�����
��������������!���������������A�����������������������������������!��$(!����������$�����
������������
�

���������������������������������������� ����
	=��$����
������
��("�
��(
$�.��������!�����.25=.-����$�!*!�������?����������

Page 22



�

	=�

�

 !�������������������������������RRRR�T���"������"����*!����C$����(�U�#$������������������!���
���������
�)�������������������������"$��!���RRRR��T���"������"����*!����C$����(�U�#$��������
��������������������!������������!�����������������������%������1��������'��������
�

C�������H�����������"������H��������B���(����!������"����!�����������������
���(�������$�����������(�
�"��!��������0��������(!��$�!���0��!�����(��!����������������������(�����������������!������
� !��
�������������������������!�������($�������!��*����<$��$�������������4""���������!���������(������
���������
��

)����	�����������������������"�!�������"�����!��*�������1������0��"��������"�������������������
�����������������!��!�������������������"������!����������������������������C�����������
� !���
���������������!��"��$��"�������!������������������
�

 !��*�������1������0��O$���������!�$�����!�������(���������"���������������������������������
���$����!������"����������!������$�������
��

9!����������!���������B�����"�����������$�����������������������������!��*�������1������������
���������������������������������!���������
� ����(��������(���"�����������;��(�������������������
�!�������������������$�����������������$�;�������������$�!����

§� >������������,����������

§� 4A"����>�(���!������������

§� 4A"����������������"����������,��(���!��

§� 4A"����"����(�����($�(���������������

§� ����A�����������(���"�4A"����������������������������

§� ����(����������������!��������������"� !�� �����"����	523����	=23�

§� ����������"���(����"����������������(����������������"�����!�����������!�����$���

§� ��B������������������(����������������������6����$���(��!��C����������9�������<�����(�
����7�"�����!���������������������$����������������
�

D������!�����������$������������������������������������$������������6?G�����$����"����	2	����	=		�
�����$�!�����7�����D���<�-����6�����������!��������7
�<�����"��!��������$��������������������
"����!����$���(������������������!�������
�

 !��C����!�)�"���������-��B����������������������$���+������*���������	������������������
�$���������A�����(���"������������������
�

�

6����	� 1	).�/,	�	'	� #!,�,+	

)��������$�������*�������������(��!��!��������$�������������!���������$����#$���"�����������������
���!�����"������������(�������#$����(�"���������������
�����(����!���������(������������!���%���";
!���'���!���!���������������(����������"��!���$����������������������������!��"�����-$�����1�������������
���	23�
�

)�"�������������(����������!�����������"���$����"�����������"�����-����$�!��������!��*�������1�������
����������	=	�
� !����$�����(�����$����������$����!�����������!�����$����*�������1����������������
�!��
�+��$������"������������$��������������$������������������������"��!����$��������"������
������������������!���"��������$�����������������!���(���"�"�$�����
�

 !��������!���������$�������!�������������
� !��������������������(��������������������������(�
��������$���(��!�����������$���(�1�����+�$�������������D������C����������
�)����	/�������������������
������������!��-����$�!�C�������D�������
�

Page 23



�

���

�

 !��-�����0�������������������"�"����)�������;��������������$��������!�<������"��4""����
��"�������$���������"�������������(�����������������
�����������"�����"��!��(�������������$�������
!����������������������"�����!�$��
�

	

6���6	� 1	).�/,	6	'	�)/,/9�)	�!/<.5	

1���������!�������������������$������������������������;��!���������$������!���������������������
����(�����
��

 !���������$���������$�����

§� )�������(���������"���$������������6�������������7�

§� )�����������������6-���������-���������������������>""�����*������7�

§� C�(!������������������������������6-����������*������7�

§� �������"���������"��!������"�����6�������������7�

§� ��������"��������$�����������������������$����������������6-���������-����������*��������
>""���7�

§� ���!��(������!�����(��������$��������"��������.�������6���������������!�-�������7�

§� )������������������!������6�������������7�

§� ���!��(��������������0��������������"��!���������!��������6���������������!�-���������
>""���7�

§� )������������������������6�������������7�

§� )��������!����!�������������(�6�������������7�

§� ��;$����"����$�������$�����(�����������"�����������6�����������-����������-���������>""���7�

§� �������������"���A��;$����������6�����������-����������>""���7�

§� )����������$�����$����"�������6�����������-����������-�������7�

§� D���������������!��)��������"���B����������6�������������7�

§� C�����(�����������$�������$�����6�������������7�

§� -�������(������$�������(���"����������"�������������(�6�������������7�

§� C�����(�����������"����B����6�������������7�

§� 9������$���6�����������>""���7�

§� ��������������������������������$�����6���������������������7�

��������������������(��!��������������"�(���������"���������������!��*�������1�������!���������
������������������������������������$���(������������������������
�

 !��>$������������)�"���������*���������������V�3������������"$����(�"�����!��>$�������
*���������
�)������!��(������!�������(������������"�>*����������������$���(��!�����������
�����������(�����������������������@���0���(!��
� !��"$����(����������!����������������������$������
������������������������������!����!��!��������(���������$�������������B���������
�D$����(������
������������������<���!���	/
�

 !��)����������+�����������������������������"������������$�����������$��������������������������(����
������(!����������������
�-����$�!��������������"�>$����;�����-��1����������������������������!��
�A���������"����!��!��,�����!�1������0��,$�����������)����������*�����������!��������������

Page 24



�

�	�

�

�����!�������>$����
� !���������������������������!�-����$�!�?��������������""���4���+����)�����
+!������!���������������	��"����������3��"����!������;-��������0��������"���>���������
�

�

6���>	� 1	).�/,	>	'	� 20)�,+	.5 	�, ?0#%�.1	+#4	

-$�������������������$��#$���������$������������������(������!�����!������������"�����������;
B$�(������
�D�������������������$����!���!�������������������������$�����"����!����������������
���������"���������A��$����������(�(���������������������������������������(���������
�

 !����������������������������������!�����������������������������������������"��$���������
�$���������������
�

1����������""�����������"��������$��������������������������������������������!��������$��������!������
���������"�������������������������!����!����$��
�D����������������������$�(�����������!����������
���""��������%"������'��!��������$��������!������������"���������������������
�+�������!����(���
��������������������!����������!�������$�������������������������(�����������"��������!��"�����
�������������(��������������(�������������(
�

 !�������������%�����������'�������"������������������(����������(���$������������������������-����$�!
�

 !����������������������-����$�!��*������������������� ������������!��"��������>�(�������������
���!�-�������*���� �$�����������������,����;��;-������������+�!���
�-������������*����""���!��
��!�����������8-��������!���!����!����"�����������������������������"������������"�!�(!�#$������
���";!�������$�����������������A�����������������!����!��������������
� !��,��������-������������
+�!���������������""������������"�!�����(�����������!���������������!����!������������$�!����
��A�������������������!���������������(����������
�,������������������!�������!�����������$�������
���B$����������!���!���"������"����������
�

 !�������(��������������������������!����!����������������B$�������""������������!���"������"�
�!������H��������!��!���������(���"�!����(����������""����
�

 !��+�!����!���������A���������������������9����������-����$�!��������������������>�(����;�����
���B��������������������(���������"�������������������
�

����(��������"��!�����������������0���$������������������(��!��������������"�������������!����!�
���$�������"$��������������!��������������(������$���+������*�����"��!��C����!�)�"���������
-��B���������	�
� !������;�����W�����������B����6�!�����(������������������"���������������������
����!��?G7�����$����������������!����!���"��������������������"����������(�"����������"���(��$������
�������������������������"�������������$������������������"����(�������������������������(����!�
-$�����C����!�������������(�"��������������""
�

 !���������4�(��������������!�������������������$���(�������(�������������������!����!�������$���
�!����%���/����"�������(��$������*��������-�������������9����-���
�>��!������������������������B����
����(����������(����!�����������������������������
� !��(��$��������������������������������
�$���!��!����!�����"�����"�������(����$����������������(��������������!���A����������(��!�$(!����
����������������$�����������(��������(�
� !�������������$������������!�����������������������
�$�������""������"��������!�����$����"���������������(��(������!��(�(�����$���"���(��������������"$��
�A���������
�<������������!��������B������������������������������!��������(��������������������
�������������$���������"��!����A�������$����(��!��������(!�������������"�����������������A����������
�"��!�������
� !���""����������$�������������"�$��
�D������������������!���������������
������������������!�������!��(��$���"�"$��!����������(������$�������!��������!�������$�����!���������
�
D�����!������!����������(�(��$���������"�������!�����(����������!����������������������
�D��������������
����($������"�����!�����
�

Page 25



�

���

�

	

6���@	� 1	).�/,	@	'	!.$	#,2	�0%.0! 	

1���������������������$�����$�����������!��?G�����-����$�!0���$��������(�������������"��$����
������������������$�����!���������!�����������!������"�����(�(��$��
� !������������������"����������
������������������������������������������!��?G�(����������������!��!�"���������!���������
�

 !���A����������#$�������"�-����$�!X��<$����1�������+���������������(�����������	�����!����
>A���������������"���1���������"�����!��)��������������������������"�<$����1��������
�

)����		.	���!�����������$���������

§� -����$�!�;�:5����������

§� ������L� ������;��������������

§� +�$�!�9������(����;�/=�����������

§� ������"��!��?G�;��/�����������

 !���������$������"��������$�����������������!�����������������/��/��
�<�����"��!���������
�����$����(����(��!���������"����������$�������!��������������$��$�����������������!����������
����$������
�

�$�������"�($����"����!�������������������$����������(����(�����������(�(�������"��������53�����
���������������!��?G
�

 !��*�������1�����������-����������""����������������"��$����*����!��!������������������������!���
�����������!��$(!��!����#$����+������
�*��!����������������;(��������(����������!��!���������
���������$����!����������������(����A�������A������$��
�1����"��������������!��������$�B�������
!�����!��(��
�1�����!����������������������������$���������������(�6���!���(�����������(��7������!��
�!��������!�%!�������'����������(����������������������!��������$����������������(�
�>A������$���
�������(�����������$��������;��;���������!����������������������!���������
�

 !��*�������1��������-������������-����������""����������������"����������,�$;�����������!��!�
�����������������������!��������������!��$(!��!����#$����+������
�����!����������������;(��������(�
���������!��!������������������$����!����������������(����A�������A������$��
�1����"�������
�������!��������$�B����������������"�!�����!��(��
�1�����������$������������������������������
�$����(!���A������$��
�

-����$�!��������������"��!������+�$�!9������������$���"��������$�!����������������!����$�!;
�������(���
�)������(����(��!�����������������!����������(���"�!����$���������������������������
�������$��������������$����������(�������������������$������!�����������������������"��!��!�������$(!��
����������������!������"��$���!����!���������(��������"��"�����������!�������"��������$�������
"$����$���������
���������8��$���6,����*�$��7��������($������������������������������������
�$�!����6���!���$���0������!������0�7��������������������!�����
�)����	���-����$�!0�����(�����������(�
-�����������B�������������������(������������!��+�$�!�9����������(�-�������
�

�

6����	� 1	).�/,	�	'	�,%�, 	#,2	�/)�#%	� 2�#	

 !�������1��������������-**����������!��!���������$�����������������������$������������!�(!�
#$��������"����������!���!��������#$�����;��������������������������������$�!;�����>�(����
���
-����$�!�����������������������!������;$��������!�
�)�������(�����������!���>�(���!���(��������!�����
�

���������������������������������������� ����
������
������������
��(
$��

Page 26



�

�/�

�

-����$�;������$�������������"�������������$�����!�������������������������$���!�������������
�������������������!�������
�

-����$�!������!��"�������������������������!��?G����$����!��D��������������!���(���!����������
�����������������	����������������!����������(���������������������������
�

��1������;"$��������B����������������$������������������$����"��$����(����-����$�!0���!���������
!�����(���������������(��!��*�������1������0���A�����������������������������"����������
� !����
����$�����!�����������������D�����
�

 !�������������������������������D��������/��$���(���������������������������"��������������������
����H���$�������H������(�(�����!��$�������������$���������"������������!�������
�

 ��������!��������������!���������������������(���������������������"��������������������������
���������������!��$�������
�

 !��������������������3�����������(��������������($��������������������!���������������������
���������������;$��������������
��

�

6��	�#!- .�,+	#,2	 ,+#+ 9 ,.	

?��������������������������������-����$�!�*����*�$�������!��������������������������!�����$������
�������$������������������$�����
�9!������������������������������������$���(�$���������$���
�����������������������!��$����"��!���������������������$��������$����$���������
�

+�����	==2���������(�!��������!��!�@�����������""������
�<�������(�������(����!�������������
(���
�,������(�!�����������������������!����������
�1����������!����������A������������������
��������(�����������!����������$�����
� !����!�����������$����"���������(����"���������
��

��������$����$����"��!������������������(���������!���������$���������������$��������������������!�
�$�!�������""���������������A��������������������������������
�

>�(�(���������!�����$�������!������������!�
�<��������$����������������!�������������!�(��$���
������(���������������!��������$������������$���(���!����
�>�(�(���������!�(��$������������"��������
�A��$�����H�!�$����$����������������������������!���������������H����(���
�,$����(�(������
(��������������(����!���������(��������"$��!�������������
�

�

6��	�0$./9 !	� !(�) 	

9��!�$���$����������!������$����������������������!����(������������������
�*$����������������!��
��������"�������!��(��!����������������������
�

���$�����$�����������(��A����������������$��������������������!������!�*��������1���������(����
�!����������������(����$�����

§� 9��!���"���������#$���������B$��������!��"�632S7��"��!��#$��������������������������������

§� ����������;�!������"��!�����""������"����������%���#$�����'�"������������������

���������������������������������������� ����
�	����
"�����
���.�!����.�����$�!����������
������
"�����
���.�!����.�����$�!!�������
�/����
"�������
���.�����$�!����������
���������
���.��������������
�3����
�������
�����$�!
(��
$��

Page 27



�

��

�

§� <�����!������!���������"����������%)����#$�����'�"�����������������

§� ���������#$�������"����""���������������%-���'����%?�����������'�"���"������������

§�  !���;#$��������"��!�����""������"�������!�����������(���!��!�����%)����#$���'����������

 !��������������������������"��$�����������������������(�"�������"������������""
�

)����	���!�����������������������������������������*$�������+�������>A�������������������������
�����		����!��!�������������% !�����������!������!������������������������(��!���-**���������
+��������������������������!��*$�������+�������>A���������+�������'�

����������	����������""�����!�������������������(�������";������������������������������;����������
�A��������������(��������������A�����������$�������!�������!�������������
�

)����	��������($���"����*$�������+�����������������$���������!���;������$�����$�����������(�
�A������
� !�������������������������������������"�������
�

§� 22S��"����""�(��������!���$�������

§� 5�S��"����""����������!����!���$���������$���!���������������������

§� 53S��"��!�����""���������������%�""������'�

§� 2S��"����""���������������%������'�

	

6�6	�)5//%$	��"!#!1	� !(�) 	

§� ���$����������;�������"$���;������������������������������$�;�����"������!���������������
������
��

§�  !��������!�����������������������������������(���������!��!���$��������������������
� !���
����(������������������$�������	/��������(�"$��!����""���������
�

§� >�(!�������������"��!��=����!��������-����$�!��$������������!��+�!�����1�������+������
�4"�
�!�����

§� 2S��"�����������!������$��������

§� 5	S��"�����������!������$��������

§� :=S��"�������������!������$��������

§� D����;��������!������$��������!��+�������������(�������5���!������$��������!��1�(!�������(��

§� D����;��(!����!���������!��!�������"����$������������������<���!���	/�

§� ���$�����$�����������"����!���;���������������!����+�������������(���$����������

§� )�����������������(�������������������������������"��������$����������

§�  !���$������-+1+�*���������<��������������"���"����$������

�

>�	��77	��	����������	
>��	�94%/1 2	$.#&&	

+��""��(��������������������������������������������������������������;�W��/	3�2�����:5S��"��!��
�������0���$�(��������		.	�
� !��������������������������	�5�����������	3����������������
���$����(����5=
/3�"$��;������#$�����������""
�

Page 28



�

�3�

�

)��4���������	���!���$�(����!��!����������������"�����������������������������(�����������
�$���������������$������������������;����������(�
� !���!�������������$�!;�������������������!�$��
�"��������""��(������(��������!��!�����������"�����������!�������$��$����$�������	/
�

 !���������B�������"�"����;��������""������������;����������
�-���;�����������������������������������
"��A���������"�������H���������������������!�������;��������""���$���������������������������!�$������
�������"������������������
�

 !��������������!�������;���������������������������!�����������;�����B���
� !���$������"�����;
�����������������������������"�������$���������������������������������!����������������������""����
(����!�����(��!������������(�
�)��������(�����!���"������!����!������������������������������������
����������������������"����""����������!�����������
�

D����	=5�������������""������������������������"����������������!��������������"��A�������������������
��!������������
���������"�%���$��'����""��������������������$�����������������������������
"��������������
�+�����	==2�������������������������		���!����������!����$���������������$�����!��
��������������%���$��'�6����-�������7����""
� !����������������������������������"���������!��
����������F���>���$���������������!��!������������""����������������������������!������
�

	

>����	�!/& $$�/,#%	$.#&&	

%-��"��������'����""�!������#$���"�������������������������"�����������$����
�)����������!��������"�����
��(��������!����$�B����������"�������(�����������!����$�B����"�����������������(���$����#$���"�������
�
 !����#$�����!���������$������!����������������������$�����������(��"���������������"�������������
��"������������������$���(���������(��������������������������������"������������������($��(��$����"�
�����������$������������������(�
�

4�����#$���������!��!��#$���"���������%�!������������$�'��"��!��*!��������)�����$����"�1�����������
)�"���������-��"����������6*)1)-7�����!�����!�������!��$(!�������������(������������A��������
�

 !������������������������������!��*!��������)�����$����"�-$�����D���������������$�������6*��"�7�
���!����������!���$������"����"�������������%���;���"��������'����������!��
�

���������������������������������!�������������������"����"������������""��(���$����������
���������������������A�����������������$������!��������"���������
�

-����$�!0���$��������������"����������"��������"���������#$���"��������"�������������(������C�����
����������������"���������#$���"������������$�����������A�������������!����(������D
� !����������(�
������������������"��!����	/������$��$��
�

�

>����	�.5 !	$.#&&	

 !�������"������������������������������������������������������""��!��!����������������;�!�;B���
�������(���(��!������!������������������������(�����������$�!������"�������������$���������������(�
���!��!�������������$�(�������
�

,���$����!����B�������"��!�����������������""���������;��������!�����(����������������������"��������(�
��������!�����(��(
� !�����$�����"�$�����$�����������(�������!�����������������!�����������(�����
��������$���
�

<����$����#$���������"���1�������*$�������+�������������������68�����*7��������������(����
��������$�������������������8*+>�����������"�����������������$������������A���������������������
�$���������������������$��������������!������(����)* �������
�

�

Page 29



�

�:�

�

>��	�/%0,.  !$	

 !����������!��������(�!��������"�������(������������!������!��!��9��+�6"���������!��9����0��
���������$������+������7���������������������!�$����$����$�������
� !�����������������$����
���������!����������"����������;���������������������������A��������"��������$������
�

>�����������!��������"��!��9��+����$�����������������������������$������0����
�

���$�������!����������������$������������������B����
� !��1������;"$�����5��
��������&�����B����
������3�$�������$����������������������$����������(��������������"����(����"�-����$�!�,�������
�
 !�����$���+$�����������(�*!�����(��"����!��������������������$���������!�������������������������
����!����$�(��������������(����$���!���������!���!��������
�

<����"������������""�(�����!������������������������������������������$���������"��������������"���
�!������
�

D��������$����������!��!��-����$�!�8$�����"����$������+���������������������!����!�������
�������������������"���$���(����$������������!����������"��!�����������������
�

�

@�	�������
���	
-����$�!0�����������!���������������������������������������A�������������!��������(����������!��
�$�B�����"���������������$�����H��!������������,�&��������������'�� !���������$�������������$�����
�!��!�����$������������(��������
�

�

��	
��	�������	
���	�/!4/!#. 	$1$. 9$	

 !����������$����������$����;��������������$�!����4$�������<���(��4�������*�������<+�����������
D���������88-
���$(!���2�S��"����""�!�����!�������������������������$���������������������!��!�
������(���������""���;�������������������-*��������������������$�
�8���������������������������$����
"������!��������������!�������$����!����������""����������$�;��;����
�

	

���	��"!#!1	$1$. 9$	

1�������������(���$�����������"������$������������!��������	=2���$���(���������""��������������$���
�������������������������
�����������������������>A������������������������������"����"���
"$��!���������
�����(������!�����!��������($�����������"���������������������(���������������������
����$����������������"���
�����!������������(��������!����A����(������������������!������������
�$�������
�

 ��!����(����������������������!��	==�����(��!������!��������������"�������������	==2�������
�!���-����$�!����������������������������������������������8���A����������
�����!���������������
���;������������($�����!�������������������������"���������������������������������$�������
�)��
������!��������������A����������������������������!������
�

 !��8���A��������������4���8���A���������������!��������"�������������������(�����������
���������
���!�����(��!������������"��$������������������������������������������������"$���;����(������
����$�������6���%��#$��������'7���������!��!�����������	���������������������������(�"���������
�$�������
�9��;���������������!����������A��������������$������!������������������������������
��������������B�����������������������������!���������������!��(���������������������������������
�
 !��4���8���A����������$���������$��������-**�?��A����������������!���$�B�����"���+�������1�����
�(�����������!�����������)* 
�

Page 30



�

�5�

�

���������"��!��"������<$��$���1����������������!�����*�$�����6<1�7;"$�����:	�	�����
�������
������������"�����"�����$����������������������������������������(���!�����(!������$��"������
B���������������������������*���������������-����$�!����� �����
� !��"���������������������!��
�����$������!����!�����������������(!��"����$�!�������$���������!����������������������(�
��""������������!����"����������!�����(��
� !�����������$������������������!���-����$�!0����������(!��
�������������������!����������(������!�����(�����$�����
�

 !��%-�����0���������'����������������������������������!��!��!�����"�1������;"$����(
� !���
������$�������������)�������;���������������$�������������������������������
�)������"��������!��
����������������������$����!�������������������"�����������$�������������������������������
��������������������$����������������"����!���$����
�-*��������������������(���������!��!�������
�������������������������(�����
� !�������������������������������"������"�������(��(��$�����
����$���������$���������������������(��������������������(����!�������!�����������";�������
�

+��";��������"�����������(�������!�����������������"�������������������!�������	=��
�>�������(�
���""��������(���!���$�������������������A����$����������������A�������
� !�����$������
�$�!�����������������!�����(��$�������
�

+��";��������"����������������������������!��������������;"���������$����!��$(!��!��$����"�������
D��#$�����)�����"��������6�D)�7
� !���$�������������!���������������6�������������������������7����
!������"������������$���!������
�G��������������$��������������������������������$����!��������
������������������!�����!��������$���������!��������
�+��";��������������������������!�����(����������
���������������	�������A��������������"$��!������������������	�
�

�

��	��������
��	��	��������
��	
+�����	==2������������"������!������������������!���$�����������!������"�����"���������!���
������(������������(����������������
�

��"���"����������!�������������"���������������������������������(���������������"��������(���

,�����!�1�������H��!��?G0������>�(����0������������������������(����������!����!��(����������(���
�������"�����������������������������!��?G�����������������������������!��������"�-� 1���6�!��
���������"����������������������(����)��������$���-��������H�������(!�������������������(�������
�������7��"��!��!�-����$�!������������
�

+��������"�*!��"�1����������6+*17�H����������������������(������"����������������������������������!��
?���������������(�4""����?�����������(�����4""��������!��?���������C����!�4""��
�

+�$�!�9������(������1�������+������6+9�1+7�H��!���!�������!��!���(���������������������
��������������(��"����������������$�����������������������������������������������������������$�!;
�����>�(����������!��������"��!��?GP��!�������$�����!�������	��?( "�(��	���(������!��!��A�����
�����������"�����(�������"��$����"����!������������!����������!����!����$�!;�������������������
�

���������� ������1���������H�"���������;��A�������6	=5�H�	==27����������"��!�������
��(�����������������������!���������������������!��!�����"��������������P����������$�����!����(���F�����
�����(������"���-����$�!������������"�����(�������"��$����������!��$�!��������"���������$���"��
�

-����$�!�*����*�$�����H�����$��������������!����!���������"����������(�����!�������!�
>����������������������!��*����<$��$����������8��������-����$�!����!��������$���+������*�����
*!������0��+������*�����M�$�!�+������������-������(�+�������
�D���������!�����(!����������!��
��������!�������������!��!��1����<����0��-����$���������$�����������"��������$����(������
�!���(���!��"�������(��!��1����<����0�����������""���
�

>((�$�������*����(������ ���,���(��C�(!�H��������������������"����!�������������"������������������
���>((�$�����������>������
�

Page 31



�

�2�

�

+��������C����!�����H���������!������!���$���+������*��������!������������"��!��C����!�)�"���������
-��B����"������	�
�

F���������-�$��H����!�����(��(���������!��������		��$�������(�B�����������(���"�"���������������"����
����������
�

>$�������*����������6>*7�H�-����$�!0��>$������������)�"���������*�������������������$���(�
"$����(�"�����!��>*
��������������������(���"������������$��>$�������������������������"$����(�
���������!����������������������$���������������������������(����
�

?�����������"�-����$�!�H�����������������!�(!����"�������B����P��!�����$���1�����+�$������������
�$��������"��������������-�����$�����������!�����!��4���+����)�����+!����6�$�������(���������������
����������$��7������$�����!��������������$��"����-� 1���-����$�!
� !��4+)+���������!��������
�!����������"���������;-��������0��������"���>���������������	�
�

�C+�H��������������!�������C����!�)�"���������-��B�������-����$�!�����������������������!��$(!�
�!��+*1�?���������C����!�4""������B���
�

4���-����$�!�+�������H������������������!�����$���1�����+�$����������!��!������	/����������!��
��$��!�������"����!��-����$�!�C�������D�������
�

������D������C�������+�������H������������������!�����$���D������C������������!��!������	/������
�������B�������������!��-����$�!�C�������D��������

�

���	������	
����	�#4�.#%	

9!��������������������������*�$����*�$������!������������������!������������������������"$����(
�
 !��"������������������!��!�������������������A��������;"$���������"�������$��$���(������$��
"$����(
�

+�����	==2���(������!������������������!���!�������$���������!���������"$����(
�+$������������*������
������������������������������"��������������������������$���(��!�����(�����8���A��������
�1�������
"$����(������"����!������������"�-�����0�����������������
� !�����";��������"����������!���������
"���������!��$(!�?��$��������,�������(
�

 !����!�����������"��!��������������������"������$�����(��������������������"���������"$����(�����
����������
�

�

Page 32



�

�=�

�

����	� ( ,0 	

 !�������������������$�(���"�����	�.	/��������W/
�/�
� !��"�������(��������!����-����$�!�
�����$���A������$������������������������������$�!��������"����!���������	�.		���!��������������
"����!��!������������������
�)���!�$�������������!�������!���������"��$���������������������!��(���!����
"�($������������$������������#$�����
�

	

����	�	

0.5/!�.1A	 �/40%#'
.�/,	

�/	/&	
%�"!#!� $	

�;4 ,2�.0! 	
/,	4! 9�$ $	
4 !	�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

�;4 ,2�.0! 	
/,	$.#&&	4 !	

�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

�;4 ,2�.0! 	
/,	9#. !�#%$	
4 !	�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

�/.#%	
! ( ,0 	

 ;4 ,2�.0! �
4 !	�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

,��(!��������C���� �32�2��� 	:� W	�3		� W	��2/� W��=2� W	=�22/�

,������� 	�/��� �2� W	�5:	� W	��	35� W	�3=�� W	2�3�

������(���� 	���2��� /� W	�33� W2�:�� W	�3�� W	���	:�

<������ �3:�5��� 	=� W��3�5� W	���2	� W=2=� W	5��3�

�>�1�������!���� 	35�/��� 		� W�:	� W=�22� W������ W���35=�

������(!��� /�:�5��� 	2� W��/35� W	��	�� W���	:� W	5�	52�

�%19/0.5	 �6�:@��	 �@	 B�:>�6	 B��:���	 B�:���	 B�>:�>�	
�������L�
*��������� 	/5���� 	3� W	�5�/� W2�2/�� W	�:�	� W�3�5	=�

+�$�!������� �/=�5��� 	�� W	�/2/� W2�3/� W	�:55� W	3�:5:�

+����;��; ����� ���	��� 	�� W	�5�/� W2�:3�� W	��=� W	�5:2�

Y-����$�!0��$�$���������������,��������������������G��(����;$���;C$������������$��������$���
�

�

>A������$�������������������	��������$�������H������,��(!��������C�����������(������>�
1�������!��������+�$�!�������������������!���-����$�!
�

>A������$���������""�����	��������$�������H��!��-����$�!�"�($�����"������6�7��5S���;����������6�7�
�!����������"�F���>���$�����
�

>A������$��������������������	��������$�������H������<�������������������!���-����$�!
�

 ����������$���A������$�������	��������$�������H������������(�����+�$�!�����������+����;��;
 �����������������!���-����$�!
�

�

Page 33



�

/��

�

�

����	
,)/9 	#,2	)5#!+ $	

-����$�!������������""�$����������������������!��(�����"������!���"���
� !������������(���������������
�!����������(�����������""�������
�

	

����	�	

0.5/!�.1A	

�( !20 	
)5#!+ $	
#,2	

! $ !(#.�/,	
&  $	4 !	
�:���	

4/40%#.�/,	

��! 	/&	��$	
#,2	���$�
4 !	�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

�!/(�$�/,	/&	
$ !(�) $	./	

/.5 !	
#0.5/!�.� $�
4 !	�:���	
4/40%#.�/,	

� ..�,+$�
4 !	
�:���	

4/40%#.�
/,	

��$)	! ) �4.$	
&!/9	.5 	
40"%�)	4 !	
�:���	

4/40%#.�/,	

�/.#%	
! ( ,0 	

�,)/9 �4 !	
�:���	

4/40%#.�/,	

,��(!��������C���� W�53� W3��� W�� W�55� W:5�� W5�::2�

,������� W�/:� W//�� W�� W:� W	=�� W2�2�

������(���� W5/3� W5/3�

<������ W	2� W//5� W�� W/�� W5	2� W	��5	�

�>�1�������!���� W	��� W	�/� W��2� W:� W�� W:�5�

������(!��� W	�3� W	3�� W�� W� W	=�� W=/�

�%19/0.5	 B���	 B�6�	 B�@�	 B>�	 B��@	 B�:6��	
�������L�
*��������� W	=�� W:� W�� W52� W3:2� W	�	��

+�$�!������� W	2:� W/�� W:� W�� W=� W==��

+����;��; ����� W		:� W	/5� W�� W�5� W	� W=35�

Y-����$�!0��$�$���������������,��������������������G��(����;$���;C$������������$��������$���
�

�

-����$�!���!�������!��!�(!�����������"������������$���������������"����,��(!��������C���
� !��
,��(!��������C����"�($�����"�������!��-D)������(������"����!����F$������1������
�

 !��1�������*!��(���6>�(���������9����7���($��������	==	���#$�������"$���������"��!��(���������
��������������������������
�

+�����������������+��������(�����������"�����������������"����!��(��
�

�

����	
94#).	/&	$#(�,+$	

 !��*�$����0�����������-����"��������(��������"�����!��"�������(�"����!������������������

�

� #!	 ,,0#%	$#(�,+	 �090%#.�( 	$#(�,+	

��		.	�� W/5������ W/5������

��	�.	/� W		������ W2������

��	/.	� W	������ W:�������

�

Page 34



�

/	�

�

+����(�������		.	���������!�������!��$(!������$���������������(�!�$������(��!������!���
�����$��$����!��!��""������������������"����""
� !�������$��$���"���������!����������������"����";
��������"������������$�����������!���������"����������(����";�������
�

+����(�������	�.	/���������(���!����������!������������"�������������"����������;��������������!��
������!����������������
��(������!���������������������
�4�!����$�(������������(����$���
�

��������������;����������(���������!�������!��$(!�����$����������������"��!���$�(���"������""�������
������W53��������$����������!���$�(���"�������������$����
�

-�������������(�������	/.	����������������"$��!������""��(������$��$����������������������
�����������!��!��������A��������!���������
�

�

���6	�02+ .	#,#%1$�$	=	����C��	

 ����(��!����		.	���$�(������������$����������������������������A������$���������������������!����
���������;���������������������������������
�

�

���6��	� !(�) '<�2 	#,#%1$�$	=	����C��	

$���������������������
�*��������@��
���;>�;����	��������������&����������8�����	����
	�������

����	6	
�;4 ,2�.0! 	 9/0,.	 � !) ,.#+ 	 �/99 ,.$	

+��""� W��/	3�2� ::
=S� ,�������$������$��������)�����������������������
!�$�����������(�����������A�����������$�������*�,�
�!������������������$�����������$��"��������$������
���
�

,$�����(�� W=:�=2� 	
S� -������!�������*���������1�������������$����������
������$�������������$�������������(�����$�������
��$��������������(��$�������������������"$����
���$�����������

 ��������� W:�/3� �
�S� 1���������$����������$����������������������������
"$����$���������������������������

>#$���������������
�������������

W=:�23�� �
2S� -$��!�����"��#$���������������������"�
�#$��������"$����$�����������������!������������
�����(�������$��������$������������

+���������$����� W�/�3/3� 	�
�S� ,������*������������������������(�@����������
��"������������������!����

D��������� W	�/�/=	� /
:S� +$������������������������������������$��������
���$���������������"�������(��W55�/��"���
$��$����������������(�"������";��������

>R->��) ?�>�
 4 �1�

W/�:��:3� � �

�

Page 35



�

/��

�

�


,)/9 	 9/0,.	 � !) ,.#+ 	 �/99 ,.$	

4����$���!��(�������
�������������

W33�5��� ��
5S� �

��������*��!���� W:�:	3� 	5
/S� *����������������������������

-������(�����
�!���������(�

W����53� 2
/S� -������(�"�����$���������$�������$�����
�!���������(�

+�����"������� W	2�3/�� :
=S� ,������������*����������(���������������

+��������������������
�����A�������
�$��������

W	��25=� /2
=S� >$������������(�������������$�����"���������������
>((�$�����������>��������F����������(������"���
�$�������������������������� ������

*!��(������������������
!�����

W�/3� 	
:S� ����������!��(��

4�!���������� W	5��3�� :
S� �

)�*4<>� 4 �1� W�:=�5�� � �

�

���6��	��"!#!1	#,#%1$�$	=	����C��	

$���������������������
�*��������@��
���;>�;����	��������������&����������8�����	����
	�����

����	>	
��"!#!1	 �02+ .	 �/99 ,.$	

*������� W3��	/�

,��������""���������$������$��������)������������
�����������!�$�����������(�����������A�����������$�������
*�,��!������������������$�����������$��"��������$������
������������$�������������$�������������(�����$�������
��$��������������(��$�������������������"$����
���$����������������������$�����������$���������������
"�������(���$����������������������������

*����!���� W5:�	5:�

>""���� W:5����

>((�$������� W:�5/��

>���������� W/:���

>������� W�=�	���

C����1�������+������� W=	��:��

1����� W	5�2��

����!�-�������� W	5�2��

-�������� W25�/�	�

-�������� W	:2��3��

-��������� W	52�=3	�

+���$���� W2:�2	=�

+��,$���$A� W	�3�	�:�

Page 36



�

//�

�

��"!#!1	 �02+ .	 �/99 ,.$	

+�$�!���� W	�5�=2��

+����� W3�::2�

 ��!���� W��25��

9����-���� W=��/2�

C���#$������� W�=32�:2=� +��""�������"�������(�����������������������$������
��������$������"������$���������$��!�����"��#$��������
�������������"��#$��������"$����$����������������
�!�����������������(����������(���$�����������������(��
����$��������$������������

����$�����D$��� W�/�3/3� ,������*������������������������(�@����������
��"������������������!����

1�������������������� W	/5���	� )���$����W55�/��"���$��$����������������(����
"����������";��������

 4 �1� W/�	:��5:� �

�

Page 37



�

/�

�

����	�/$.$	4 !	%/#,:	��	5/0!	0$ 2:	#,2	(�$�.	'	����C��	"02+ .$	#+#�,$.	����C��	
�,2�)#./!$	

$���������������������
�*��������@��
���;>�;����	��������������&����������8�����	����
	�����

����	@	
��"!#!1	 �.#&&	

)/$.	
�0�%2�,+	
)/$.	


,)/9 	 � .	)/$.	 �/$.	
4 !	
%/#,	

�/$.	
4 !	��	
5/0!$	
0$ 2C��	

�/$.	
4 !	
(�$�.	

�/99 ,.$	

*������� W/��///� W2�55�� W�:��:=�� W3��	/� W�
� W�
:3� W	
/:� *������(��������
W3�3��������CO�

"$��������

*����!���� W5���2�� W	/�=	�� W5�2	:� W5:�	5:� W	
�5� W	
��� W	
�/� �

>""���� W33���:� W	/��:� W;2/�� W:5���� W�
:5� W	
22� W/
��� �

>((�$������� W	=��5� W�/� W	��3:5� W:�5/�� W	
=� �.�� W�
3=� W	���23�"����
����������+�!�����

8�����

>���������� W���23	� W	3�5�:� W3//� W/:��� W
	=� W
��� W
�� ��������W	������

>������� W/2��:� W2�2�� W	5�=::� W�=�	��� W	
:=� �.�� W�
�=� W	5�::3�"����
����������+�!�����

8�����

1����� W	/�2:�� W�	3�� W�	�� W	5�2�� W�
=2� W:
	:� W
:�� �

����!�
-��������

W/	����� W5�/33� W5//� W/5�2�� W	
=:� W	
53� W�
2� �

-�������� W:5�/	5� W���/�� W���:� W25�/�	� W	
3:� W�
�� W�
5� �����������W	�����

-�������� W	/2�=3�� W:�/=� W	5�	2�� W	:2�	::� W	
�	� � W	
	� 1��������������
�$���(�F��$����

��		�

-��������� W	3�=	5� W:3�=5� W/��=�� W	52�=3	� W	
�5� W	
=� W�
:�� W5����������"����
*�"Q�1�������

+���$���� W:��/� W�/�:55� W	��=�� W2:�2	=� W�
:3� W�
23� W�
:5� �

+��,$���$A� W22��=:� W�/�3=	� W:�32	� W	�3�	�:� W	
2�� W	
�� W�
�/� �

+�$�!���� W22�:2/� W��5��� W3��	� W	�5�=2�� W	
:3� W	
/5� W	
3	� �����������W2�53��

+����� W/5��5:� W	��35:� W��	2� W3�::2� W	
/� W	
/� W	
2/� �

 ��!���� W����=2� W�=� W/5:� W��2::� W�
	� W5
�3� W�
=�� �����������W��=���

9����-���� W:��2/� W3	�	3� W��==�� W=��/2� W/
	/� W/
/� W/
	�� )���$��������������
�"�����������������

�$�����(�

�

�

Page 38



�

/3�

�

���	���7������	
��
�����	
 !�������������������������������A�����������(���"����"������������������
�?�������	������!�������
�����(�������$���(��!��������"�����������������������
�

�

����	D0#,.�.#.�( 	'	�/#,$	

 !��"�������(��������!����!���������"���$��������!������0�������������		.���������������(���"�������
���	==3.:
�+���������������"����A������>������������!����������������������������!�(��$��
�+����
������������������������+�������!������$�!�������������������������������"���$��0�������
�

����	�	
��"!#!1	 �5�%2! ,E$	

"//-$	
20%.E$	
"//-$	

*������� 2
�S� //
�S�

*����!���� 3�
:S� �=
5S�

���������.+���$���� 	2:
=S� 	3
S�

>""���� 
2S� 3
/S�

>((�$�������:� :
/S� 3
	S�

>���������� /�
	S� /�
2S�

>�������5� 	=�
2S� 2
3S�

1�����2� 52
/S� �3
�S�

����!�-�������� :2
S� /5
3S�

-�������� ::
	S� //
=S�

-�������� 5:
=S� 	
2S�

-��������� =5
2S� 3	
S�

+���,$���$A� 3=
�S� �5
=S�

+�$�!���� 2:
3S� 
3S�

+����� 	�2
/S� 
�S�

 ��!���� 2
/S� //
=S�

9��������D���.9����-���� 	32
�S� 5�
3S�

( !#+ 	)5#,+ 	 �>��F	 ���@F	

�

���������������������������������������� ����
�:�*�������������!�����.	
����$�����"�($��������������������"�����!�������
�
�5�*�������������!�����.	
����$�����"�($��������������������"�����!�������
�
�2�*�������������!����	.�
�9!����1������1�����������������1����������!��������������"����������$�(��!������
�

Page 39



�

/:�

�

����	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	

:��������	��������*������������������������������������&��������)���
���������&��
��������������������*�
*�	��1�����2'�$������������������������������)����������������������������������)�
	�����	�����������
��
����������������������&�����*������'�$������������������������
������&������������*�����;>�<������	�	��'�

�

������	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	#20%.E$	"//-$	

������

�

������

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

������

��������

���������

�
 !���!����������������!��������"���$��0������������!��*�������1�������������������!��������!���(���!
�
D��������(�������!�����$�����!����"�-������������-������������	==3.:����������������������������
���!��!��
� !����������"����!���������������������A�������������������������������&&&&&&��

 !����������-������������-�������������������!��"��������!��"�����������!��������������������
���������"����!��������
�

�

�

�

Page 40



�

/5�

�

	

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	#20%.E$	"//-$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

�����

�

������

������


�����

������

�������

�������

�������

�
�����

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� ��������

��������

 �!!"#$��#%

 �#�����

	
 !�����������!��������"���+�$�!���������$�������"$����!�����

������

�

�����

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� &��������	 �!'#(��

)**��$

 ����

+,-���	+���!����

�
 !�������"����9��������D�������9����-�����������������$����������!��������(��"��!������+��
�$����1������
�

�

Page 41



�

/2�

�

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	#20%.E$	"//-$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

������

�

�����

������

������

������

������

������

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� )���������

.����

/����!��������

0������

�
�����(!����������>�����������!����!������������������������$��������������
�

�

���
����

�

�����

�����

�����

�����

�����


����

�����

�����

�����

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

)11(#�����$

)������

�
>������0���������!����!�������������!�������������
��

�

�

Page 42



�

/=�

�

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	#20%.E$	"//-$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

�

�
��������

�

�������

�������


������

�������

���������

���������

���������

��
������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

020'.

�
 !�������������=.	������$������!��������(��"��!������-���������1������
�

�

������	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	)5�%2! ,E$	"//-$	

�

������

�

������

������


�����

������

�������

�������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

������

��������

���������

�

Page 43



�

��

�

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	)5�%2! ,E$	"//-$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

�����

�

������

������

������

������

������


�����

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� ��������

��������

 �!!"#$��#%

 �#�����

�
�

�

������

�

�����

������

������

������

������

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� &��������	 �!'#(��

)**��$

 ����

+,-���	+���!����

�

Page 44



�

	�

�

	 �! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	/&	)5�%2! ,E$	"//-$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

������

�

�����

�����


����

�����

������

������

������

�
����

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
� )���������

.����

/����!��������

0������

�
�

�

���
����

�

�����

�����


����

�����

������

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

)11(#�����$

)������

�

Page 45



�

��

�

������	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	%/#,$	.5!/0+5	�/9 	��"!#!1	� !(�) 	

�

3���!.�(����! ������

�

������

������


�����

������

�������

�������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

3���!.�(����! ������

�
�

������	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	/,%�, 	! , <#%$	=	)5#,, %	$5�&.	

2�����!��������

�

������

������

������

������

������


�����

������

������

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

�
�
�
	
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

2�����!��������

Page 46



�

/�

�

����	D0#,.�.#.�( 	=	��$�.$	

1�������������������������$������""��$����������$������$������
��

,�"��������./��!�������������������$�������������$����$���(�������������4������
�D�������/.�
$�������	�.	/��!����������$�������������������"��$���������������$��������������!�$����������
���$���
��

<��$����������(����4���������	��"�������(����������$�����"�($������������������"��������"���
��	�.	/��"�=�/�2��
�

4"�����#$������������"�����$�����"���������$�����!���$������"�����������������������"���������$���$��
�
)������$������������(��"����������!�������������������������%����$�����$��'
�D����A��������������
������(�"��������!��������!������"�����������������(�"��������!���������"$�����������������������
������������������!���������!���������#$����������������$������!��������������������������������
��������"��������������(���$�����!����!��(���!�����$����������$�����0��������
�

�

������	�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	(�$�.$	

������

�

�������

�������

�������

�������

�������


������

�������

�������

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

������

��������

���������

�
*��������)�����������������!����$���������$�������������������������(�����������������3
�
�����������������3��"��!��������*���$����$�����$��$�������������������!���������
�������*���$��
+!�����(�*����������������4����������:���(��!������!��!��������;���������""�����(!�������������
�������(�������$����������
����$����������!���$������"��$�����������(��$�������!����������������!��
�������������������$����"$��!��
�

-���������D����������2���"�������������!�������$�����������������!����!������������������
�

-����������+����������"�����������������������������������"���������������������!����!������
���������������������=
� !�������������������������������������!����!����!��������!��(���!�
����$����"������$������$����������$����(
�

Page 47



�

�

�

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	(�$�.$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

�����

�

������

������


�����

������

�������

�������

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��������

��������

 �!!"#$��#%

 �#�����

�
�

������

�

�����

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

&��������	 �!'#(��

)**��$

 ����

+,-���	+���!����

�
�

Page 48



�

3�

�

�! ,2	#,#%1$�$	/&	(�$�.$	G)/,.�,0 2H	

������

�

�����

������

������

������

������

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

)���������

.����

/����!��������

0������

�
�

���
����

�

�����

�����


����

�����

������

������

������

�
����

������

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	


��
�

	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
	�
�

)11(#�����$

)������

�
�

�

�

Page 49



�

:�

�

����	D0#,.�.#.�( 	=	9 9" !$5�4	

��������������������������"�-����$�!0�������������$������������������!�$���������!��
��

 !�������$������!�������������������������������������!������"�-����$�!���������������������������
�������������(��$���!�������$���"���""���H��������$����������������!��!������������������!�$��
�������!��
�1��������������!���"�($������!���"���������������������"��!���!�����������"���������
$��(�
�

<������!�����������������������������������$�����������������$����������$��������"��!�������$��
�����������$����
�

1��������������!����������������������!����������������"���������!�����A������
��

4���!������������	����!������������������!���B$���"������!���	�3�������(���������������
�4"�
�!�������������!���;#$�������!���$�����!�����������!������!����!��������$���!��������������������
���!����!����������(�����������$���������������$����
�

4���������������������"�-����$�!�!������������������!���H���������������"��!����������!��!�
���(���$���������������������������"���!�����(
�

 !�����!��������������������������������������������������$���!������!��";�����
��

 !�������!������������������-����$�!�����������������������"�����������"��!�����������������������
���$���!��!����������$�!�!��";"$��
�

�

�

�

Page 50



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
CENTRAL LIBRARY 
 

 
Central Library Manager  Shaun Standfield  Tel.  01752 305923 

Plymouth Central Library 
Drake Circus 
Plymouth 
PL4 8AL 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC. 

§ Built in 1910 for a population of 113,000, rebuilt in 1954-56. Extended to include the former St 
Luke’s Church and other outbuildings in Tavistock Place in 1965. 

 

Size and location 
Just outside the edge of the core city centre, next to the City Museum and Art Gallery (there is 
no physical connection due to difference in floor levels). Library Annexe (former St Luke’s 
Church) houses lesser-used book collections together with headquarters staff including essential 
support teams covering stock, ICT, business support, children’s and young people’s services and 
senior managers. 

 

Access 
§ Level access at rear; stepped at front 

§ Internal lift to first floor 

§ Limited chargeable on-street parking with two disabled bays in Tavistock Place. 

§ Bus stop outside. 

§ Buses stopping on North Hill have been significantly reduced over the past ten years 

 

Staffing and use 
16.69 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 331,936  

Loans 2011-2012  227,833 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

Staff 
cost 

Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

Comments 

£430,333 £84,770 £ 62,690 £452,413 £2.44 £0.65 £1.36 Cleaning costs  
£45,524, incl 
HQ functions 

 

Opening hours 
53.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 7pm  

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Friday:  9am to 7pm  

Saturday:  9am to 5pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services and resources 
GROUND FLOOR 

§ Adult fiction and non-fiction books to borrow, including collections of audio books, large 
print books and books in other languages. 

§ Children's library with fiction, non-fiction and picture books to borrow, computers, story 
and music CDs and family sharing collection. 

§ Young people's section including fiction, graphic novels and Manga. 

§ Large collections of CDs and DVDs (including Blu-Ray) to hire. 

§ Music scores, sheet music and orchestral sets to borrow.Find out more about our music 
service. 

§ Quick use computers. 

§ Energy Monitors to borrow 

FIRST FLOOR 

§ Computers with Internet and MS Office free for up to two hours per day. 

THE QUIET ROOM 

§ Study space, quick reference books, directories, Europe Direct, Intellectual property 
information, Newspapers and magazines. 

THE HISTORY ROOM 

§ Collection of books, maps, directories, journals and pamphlets relating to Plymouth's 
history. Plus everything you need for researching your family tree. Including parish registers and 

Page 52



 

 

census returns for Plymouth, plus the GRO Registers of Births, Marriages and Deaths. Free access 
online to Ancestry Library Edition and Find My Past.  

§ Find out more about Local and Family History. 

MEETING ROOM 

• 93m²  
• Seats 100 theatre style  
• Suitable for conferences, film shows, exhibitions and training  
• Digital projector, screen, PA system, DVD player and Wii all available 

 

Regular events in the Central Library 
CHILDREN 

§ Rhymetimes: Mondays 11am and Thursdays 2pm  
§ Storytime and crafts: Wednesdays 11am  
§ Yu-Gi-Oh! Club: Second Friday of the month, 4.30pm to 6.30pm  
§ Teen review group: second Thursday of the month, 4pm and 5.30pm 

 

ADULTS 

§ Book group: Second Wednesday of the month, 12.30pm to 1.30pm  
§ Crime book group (For lovers of crime fiction) Monthly on Mondays: 6pm to 6.50pm  
§ Open for Advice: Drop in sessions with an Open University tutor. Monthly on Thursdays or 

Saturdays, 11am to 1.30pm. Contact the library for dates.  
§ Friendship group: First Wednesday of the month, 2pm.  
§ Free film shows - Three every month.  
§ Book sale - Every two months. 

Current stakeholders 

Ernesettle Archive Group 

U3A 

Trevi House 

Shopmobility 

Open University 

WRVS 

Friendship Group 

Polish Armed Forces 

Age UK 

Access Plymouth 

Community Art Project 

Babylab 

National Refugee Week 

Sun safe cancer awareness 

March of the bees 

International Book Festival 

Nappuccino 

Attachment group 

Ghanaian Drums 

Womens Institute 

Estover Friendship Group 

Assisted Parenting Group 

WEA 

Plymouth University 

P.A.C.L. 

Y.M.C.A 

Devon Real Nappy Project 

P.C.A.D 

Macular Eye Group 

Get into Reading 

Plymstock Friendship Group 

 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
CROWNHILL LIBRARY 
 
 
Community Librarian  Sue Mills  Tel.  01752 306248 

Crownhill Library 
Cross Park Road 
Crownhill 
Plymouth 
PL6 5AN 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC.  

§ Built in 1991 

Replaced an old building on the current Farm Foods site. 

Size and location 

§ A medium-sized branch, just off Morshead Road and well-integrated with Crownhill Village 

The building’s size limits its potential. The garden area was intended as space for further expansion 

 

Size and location 
A medium-sized branch, just off Morshead Road and well-integrated with Crownhill Village. 

The building’s size limits its potential. The garden area was intended as space for further expansion 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Free parking for five cars with plenty of free on-street parking close by  

§ Good bus services 

 

Staffing and use 
3.08 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 74,129  

Loans 2011-2012  74,834 

 

 

Page 55



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£70,082 £13,910 £7,816 £76,176 £1.07 £1.20 £1.03 

 

Opening hours 
49.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 7pm  

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Friday:  9am to 7pm  

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ DVDs to hire  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Fax service  
§ Exhibition and display space  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Books on Wheels  
§ Jobs and careers information  
§ Bumper sales of withdrawn library stock 

Regular events at Crownhill Library  

§ Rhymetime sessions: Every Tuesday: 2.15pm to 2.45pm  
§ Storytime: First Saturday of the month: 11am  
§ Chatterbooks children's reading group - monthly on Fridays  
§ Adults' reading group - Second Thursday of the month: 2.15pm to 3.15pm  
§ Family history sessions: Monday afternoons from 1pm (Booking essential)  
§ One to one basic computer sessions: Tuesday mornings, 10am to 12 noon (booking essential)  

 

 

Page 56



 

 

Current stakeholders 

Neighbourhood watch 
group 

Access Plymouth 

WRVS 

Fort View Nursery 

Alexandra House Nursery 

Widey Court School 

Wranglers 

Jumping jellybeans 

Crownhill Kindergarten 

Widey Court playgroup 

Land Registry 

!st and 3rd rainbow guides 

Knowle Surgery 

Crownhill RN pre-school 

Austen Farm pre-school 

Cabin childcare centre 

Whitleigh wise owls 

Manadon Vale school 

St Peters school 

Courtlands school 

Baby Lab 

Western College players 

PACLS 

Kiddi Caru 

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
EFFORD LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Ann Power  Tel.  01752 308985 

Efford Library 
19 Torridge Way 
Plymouth 
PL3 6JQ 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Sarsen Housing Association.  

§ Built in 2007 as part of a shared development with apartments.  

§ Replaced a purpose-built library from the early 1960s. 

 

Size and location 
A small branch, on the main Torridge Way.  High View School is opposite 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ On-street parking outside 

§ Good bus services 

 

Staffing and use 
1.89 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 21,082  

Loans 2011-2012  26,010 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£55,206 £13,046 £-832 £67,420 £2.67 £1.88 £3.20 

 

 

Page 59



 

 

 

Opening hours 
35.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  1pm to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 1pm  

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  1pm to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books and talking Books  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Photocopier  
§ Space for displays  
§ Notice board for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information  
§ Garden  
§ Meeting room  

• 11m²  
• Seats eight theatre style  
• Suitable for small meetings, interviews and Councillor surgeries  
• TV and DVD player available 

 

Regular events at Efford Library 

§ Rhymetimes - Tuesdays 10.30am to 11am  
§ Adults reading group - monthly on Wednesdays, ask staff for details  
§ HeadSpace - weekly on Tuesdays  
§ NHS Quit Smoking drop in - Thursdays: 9.30am to 11.30am  
§ Councillor surgery - First Friday of the month: 4pm to 5.30pm  
§ Enterprise Club - Tuesdays: 2pm 

Page 60



 

 

 

 

 

Current stakeholders 

Youth service 

Working Links 

NHS Stop Smoking 

Efford Community Vision 

Local Councellor 

Little Owls 

Compton Pre Nursery 

P.C.S.O.S 

Grow Efford 

Efford Take a Part 

NHS COMMUNITY 
HEALTH 

Plymouth Access 

WRVS 

Efford Street Traders 

Plymouth Carer's Forum 

 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
EGGBUCKLAND LIBRARY 
 

 

Community Librarian  Val Grehan  Tel.  01752 786353 

Eggbuckland Library 
Eggbuckland College 
Westcott Close 
Eggbuckland 
Plymouth 
PL6 5YB 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by, and part of, Eggbuckland Community College.  

§ Opened in 1978 

§ Dual-use - college library with public access on three afternoons a week 

§ Formal SLA in preparation 

 

Size and location 
A very small branch within the heart of the college’s campus. Campus location is a deterrent to 
those who are apprehensive about mixing with young people or who have negative memories of 
their own school experience. Disappointing levels of public use. 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Ample parking on campus 

§ Limited bus service 

§ Surrounded by the college and residential development. 

 

Staffing and use 
0.8  fte 

Visits 2011-2012 2,595  

Loans 2011-2012  4,694 

 

 

Page 63



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

Comments 

£19,274 £23 £12,567 £6,730 £1.49 N/A £2.59 £12,085 from 
Dedicated 
Schools Grant 

 

Opening hours 
9 opening hours per week 

  

Monday:  3pm to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  closed  

Wednesday: 3pm to 7pm  

Thursday:  closed  

Friday:  3pm to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  closed  

Sunday:  closed  

  

Services 

§ Books, audio books and books in large print  
§ Computer access (limited Internet access, including no web-based email)  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Notice board for community information  
§ Extensive careers library 

 

Current stakeholders 
 

Hartley Hare nursery 

Courtlands School 

St Edwards 

Eggbuckland CC 

Eggbuckland Vale 

Egg 6th form readers 

 

Page 64



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
ERNESETTLE LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Margueritte Attrill  Tel.  01752 365522 

Ernesettle Library 
3 Hornchurch Road 
Ernesettle 
Plymouth 
PL5 2TQ 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Plymouth Community Homes.  

§ Opened in 2007 

§ Replaced an isolated building which was formerly part of Lakeside Primary School. 

 

Size and location 
A small branch with very limited space. Located with shops, the post office, and other businesses 
in Hornchurch Road. A large basement area is used for library service storage. 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Free on-street parking directly outside.  

§ Adequate bus service. 

 

Staffing and use 
1.7 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 8,149 

Loans 2011-2012  8,839 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per 
visit 

Comments 

£20,851 £15,726 £533 £36,044 £4.19 £4.00 £4.42 Rent is 
£10,000 

 

 

Page 65



 

 

 

 

Opening hours 
18.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9.30am to 12.30pm and 1.30pm to 6pm 

Tuesday:  closed  

Wednesday: 1.30pm to 5.30pm  

Thursday:  closed  

Friday:  1.30pm to 5.30pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 12.30pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 
§ Books, audio books and books in large print  

§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  

§ Requests service  

§ Family Sharing collection  

§ Exhibition and display space  

§ Notice boards for community information  

§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Regular events at Ernesettle Library 

§ Rhymetimes: Every Saturday: 11am to 11.30am  
§ Help with Homework: Drop in Monday, Wednesday, Friday 3.30pm to 4.30pm Term time only  
§ Games hour: Fortnightly on Monday afternoons: 4pm to 5pm. Runs from April to October. 

Ages 8 to 12. Ask staff for details  
§ Reading Group: Second Friday of the month 3pm to 4pm. Members select books to read based 

around a chosen theme  
§ Ernesettle Archive Group: Last Wednesday of the month, 2pm to 3pm Share your knowledge 

of Ernesettle, past and present  
§ Enterprise Club: Third Friday of the month at 2.30pm 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 66



 

 

Current stakeholders 

 
Ernesettle Community 
School 

Step by Step 

Befriending consorteum 

Youth Club, Budshead Trust 

Ernesettle Archive 

Books on Wheels 

Millford School 

Ernesettle Nursery 

Health and Well being Forum 

(Pcso) Police 

Plymouth Museum 

Public Health 

Working Links 

 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
ESTOVER LIBRARY 
 
 
Community Librarian  Kathryn Hare  Tel.  01752 207889 

 

Estover Library 
Tor Bridge High School 
Miller Way 
Estover 
Plymouth 
PL6 8UN 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by, and part of, Tor Bridge High 

§ Opened in 2011 

§ Dual-use - college library with public access five days a week  

Formal SLA in preparation 

 

Size and location 
§ A small library in terms of public usage, the new position at the front of the building within 

sight of Miller Way is excellent 

 Campus location is a deterrent to those who are apprehensive about mixing with young people 
or who have negative memories of their own school experience. 

 

Access 
§ Ramped access 

§ Ample free parking 

§ Good bus services 

 

Staffing and use 
2.1 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 12,689 

Loans 2011-2012  17,556 

 

Page 69



 

 

Staff 
cost 

Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

Comments 

£38,264 £8,804 £17,966 £29,102 £1.69 N/A £2.29 £17,665 from 
Dedicated 
Schools Grant 

 

Opening hours 
34.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  10am to 5.30pm  

Tuesday:  10am to 5.30pm  

Wednesday: closed  

Thursday:  10am to 5.30pm  

Friday:  10am to 7pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 12.30pm 

Sunday:  closed  

Services 

§ Books, Talking Books and Books in large print  
§ Free computer access (limited Internet access, including web-based email)  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Jobs and careers information 

Regular events at Estover Library 
§ Rhymetimes every Tuesday: 3.30pm to 4pm  

§ Adult Reading Café - chat with other readers over a cup of tea or coffee. Last Saturday of 
the month from 10.30am to 11.30am 

Current stakeholders 
 

Plymbridge Children's 
Centre 

Mainstone Pre-School 

Leigham Nursery 

Flying Start Nursery 

  

Pattinson Court 

Leypark Court 

  

Leigham School 

Bickleigh Down 

Tor Bridge Primary 

Thornbury Primary 

  

Police 

  

Age UK 

Councillors  Surgeries 

Alison Seabeck MP 

  

PCC PlanningDept 

 

Page 70



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
LAIRA LIBRARY 
 

 

Community Librarian  Ann Power  Tel.  01752 665737 

Laira Library 
240 Old Laira Road 
Laira 
Plymouth 
PL3 6AF 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Devon and Cornwall Police at a peppercorn rent 

§ Opened in 1925 

§ Plymouth’s oldest branch library 

 

Size and location 
A very small library, it has an excellent location on Old Laira Road next to a small supermarket  

Its size has always, and continues to, limit its potential. 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Free on-street parking 

§ Adequate bus services. 

 

Staffing and use 
0.63 fte  

Visits 2011-2012 3,874  

Loans 2011-2012  6,136 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£13,862 £4,152 £210 £17,804 £2.98 £6.16 £4.60 

 

 

Page 71



 

 

 

 

Opening hours 
16.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  2pm to 5pm  

Tuesday:  closed  

Wednesday: 9am to 12.30pm  

   2pm to 6pm  

Thursday:  closed  

Friday:  2pm to 5pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 12.30pm 

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Current stakeholders 

Green Shoots 

Bobtails 

Laira Green School 

Lipson Vale School 

 

Page 72



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

NORTH PROSPECT 
LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Val Hutchinson  Tel.  01752 556778 

North Prospect Library 
Wolseley Road 
North Prospect 
Plymouth 
PL2 3JQ 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC 

§ Opened in 1933 

 Plymouth’s second oldest branch library 

 

Size and location 
A small, traditional library in an area of some levels of deprivation and low literacy. Due to be 
replaced in 2013 by an innovative provision in The Beacon. New library will stress the important 
role a library has to play in improving levels of literacy amongst children, young people and adults 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Free on-street parking 

§ Adequate bus services. 

 

Staffing and use 
1.82 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 15,262  

Loans 2011-2012  19,555 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£31,202 £7,355 £733 £37,824 £1.96 £1.75 £2.48 

 

Page 73



 

 

Opening hours 
29.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  1pm to 6pm  

Tuesday:  9.30am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: closed  

Thursday:  9.30am to 5.30pm 

Friday:  1pm to 6pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Fax service  
§ Exhibition and display space  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Regular events in North Prospect Library 

§ Adults' reading group: Monthly on Saturdays, ask staff for details.  
§ Friendship Group: Second Monday of the month: 2pm 

Current stakeholders 

Peter Pan Playgroup 

Get Up and Go Nursey 

Ford Primary School 

Ford Nursey 

Ford Primary Reception 

Mayflower Com. School 

Ham Drive Nursey 

Ham Drive Baby Room 

Larks Childrens Centre 

Neighbourhood Wardens 

Regeneration Team 

Jan Cutting Centre 

Sure Start Shop 

Halcyon Centre 

Mayflower Nursery 

 

 

 

 

Page 74



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
PEVERELL LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Sandra Gent  Tel.  01752 305633 

Peverell Library 
242A Peverell Park Road 
Peverell 
Plymouth 
PL3 4QF 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Hope Baptist Church 

§ Opened in 1991 

Replaced the library in Pounds House which was destroyed by fire. 

 

Size and location 
A medium-sized library in an area which formerly had an elderly demographic but now has a much 
younger profile with many children 

 

Access 
§ Ramped access 

§ Ample on-street free parking  

Good bus services stopping outside 

 

Staffing and use 
2.79 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 35,349  

Loans 2011-2012  58,337 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

Comments 

£67,317 £24,030 £87,321 £1.56 £2.40 £2.47 Rent costs 
£12,240 

 

Page 75



 

 

 

 

Opening hours 
39.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 1pm  

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  1pm to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ CDs  
§ DVDs  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Activities for children and adults  
§ Display space  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Regular events at Peverell Library 

§ Reading group: Monthly on Thursdays. Ask staff for details  
§ Rhymetimes: Mondays from 2pm and Fridays from 10.30am  
§ Chatterbooks: Reading group for children. Monthly on a Monday 4pm to 4.30pm. Ask staff for 

details. 

Current stakeholders 
 

Mencap 

Hyde Park School 

Pennycross School 

Montpelier School 

Kings School 

Playbox Nursery 

Pathways Nursery 

Sunbeams Nursery 

Swetpeas Nursery 

Toadhall Nursery 

Nutkins Nursery 

Kings Nursery 

 

 

Page 76



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
PLYMPTON LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Darrell Clegg  Tel.  01752 305630 

Plympton Library 
Harewood 
Plympton 
Plymouth 
PL7 2AS 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC 

§ Opened in 2012 

§ Replaced the temporary structure built by Devon County Council on the same site in 1964 
and destroyed by fire in 2008. 

 

Size and location 
A large library and well-used by the people of Plympton and further afield. The building is highly 
efficient in terms of energy usage. The internal design of the library drew extensively on 
experience gained at Plymstock. Like Central, just outside the edge of the main Ridgeway shopping 
area. The temporary library in the centre of the Ridgeway was too small and expensive as a 
permanent home, but its location was excellent. 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Plenty of free parking in the nearby car park and on-street 

§ Good bus services 

 

Staffing and use 
4.69 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 147,415  

Loans 2011-2012  147,586 

 

 

Page 77



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost 
per 
loan 

Cost 
per PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per 
visit 

Comments 

£138,952 £46,394 £17,180 £168,166 £1.21   £1.14 Library 
closed during 
January 2011 

 

Opening hours 
52.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 7pm  

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 4pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ DVDs to hire  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Fax  
§ Exhibition and display space  
§ Community events information  
§ Regular sales of withdrawn stock  
§ Meeting room  

• 45m²  
• Seats 40 theatre style  
• Suitable for small conferences, meetings, film shows, exhibitions and training  
• Digital projector, screen, PA system, DVD player and Xbox all available 

 

Regular events at Plympton Library 

§ Storytime: Mondays at 2pm for under 5s  
§ Rhymetimes: Thursdays from 2pm, Saturdays from 10.30am (under 5s club)  
§ Chatterbooks: reading group for children. Third Monday of the month. Ask staff for details  

Page 78



 

 

§ Adult reading groups: first Friday of the month at 10.30am, third Thursday of the month at 
5.45pm to 6.45pm  

§ Friendship group: First Thursday of every month at 10am  
§ Craft group: Second Friday of the month, 10am to 12 noon  
§ Monthly Movies: Monthly on Tuesdays at 2pm 

 

Current stakeholders 
 

Bambino's Pre-School 

Borringdon Primary 

Chaddlewood Pre-School 

Chaddlewood Primary 

Colebrook Little Cherubs 

Family and Parent learning 

Fire Service - Red Watch 

Glen Park Primary 

Hobbyhorse Day Nursery 

Kiddi-Caru Pre-School 

Little Buddies 

Little Tugs 

Longcause School 

New Life Childrens Centre 

Old Priory Juniors 

NAFAs 

Plympton Civic Society 

Plympton Community Council 

Plympton Montessori Nursery 

Police 

Rainbow Pre-School 

Ridgeway Medthodist Pre-School 

St Marys Infants 

St Mary's Pre-School 

St Maurice Pre-School 

St Maurice Primary 

Woodford Methodist Church Pre- School 

Woodford Primary 

Willow child care 

Yealmpstone Primary 

Local Traders 

Brownies 

Ridgeway Senior School 

Hele Senior School 

Dame Hannah Rogers School 

lIttle Cherubs 

Local Author 

Plum Tree 

WRVS 

Access Plymouth 

National Embrioderer's Guild 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
PLYMSTOCK LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Dawn Haydon  Tel.  01752 306606 

Plymstock Library 
Horn Cross Road 
Plymstock 
Plymouth 
PL9 9BU 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Signpost Housing Association. 

§ Opened in 2009 

§ Replaced the library purpose-built by Devon County Council in 1966. Now part of a 
sheltered housing development. 

 

Size and location 
A large library and well-used by the people Plymstock and significantly further afield in the South 
Hams.  The internal layout of the building is being modified during 2012 to reflect lessons learned 
and applied in the new Plympton Library. The café is a major attraction to visitors to the extent 
that the space available for it now feels very cramped. There is potential for allowing the café 
more space and better integrating it with the rest of the library. Like Central and Plympton, just 
outside the edge of the main Broadway shopping area but an improvement on the location of the 
previous building. 

 

Access 
§ Level access. 

§ The library has its own small car park with designated disabled spaces and a disabled 
entrance 

§ Good bus services stop outside 

 

Staffing and use 
4.63 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 300,528 

Loans 2011-2012  181,156 

 

 

Page 81



 

 

 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost 
per 
loan 

Cost 
per PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per 
visit 

Comments 

£145,917 £65,974 £32,940 £178,951 £1.07 £1.49 £0.60 £7,000 rent 
from Café 
Library 

 

Opening hours 
52.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 7pm  

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 4pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ CDs and DVDs to hire  
§ Listening posts  
§ Requests service  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Community events information  
§ Photocopier  
§ Fax service  
§ Laminating service  
§ Exhibition and display space  
§ Café  
§ Public toilets  
§ Quiet room  
§ Meeting room  

• 51m²  
• Seats 40 theatre style  
• Suitable for small conferences, meetings, film shows, exhibitions and training  
• Digital projector, screen, PA system and DVD player all available 

Page 82



 

 

 

 

Regular events at Plymstock Library 

§ Monthly Movies: Monthly on Mondays  
§ Storytimes - Saturdays from 10.30am to 11am (for children over four)  
§ Rhymetimes - Thursdays from 2.15pm  
§ Reading groups - Monthly on Tuesdays, daytime and evening. Ask staff for details  
§ Chatterbooks: reading group for children. Monthly on Wednesdays from 4pm. Ask staff for 

dates  
§ Teen review group - Monthly on Mondays from 4pm  
§ Writers' Group - First Thursday of the month: from 5pm to 6.45pm  
§ Friendship group: Third Wednesday of every month at 2pm 

 

Current stakeholders 
 

Pomphlett School 

Residents Assoc 

Age Concern 

Police & Councillors 
Surgery1 

Get into Reading 

Goosewell Primry School 

Radford RN Pre School 

Bambinos Nursery 

Downham School. 

Stepping Stones pre school 

Seedlings Pre school 

All Aboard pre school 

Plymstock Forum 

Kenleys Nursery. 

Museum(Quarry exhibition 

Plymouth carers Training 

Friendship Group 

Writers Group 

Shining Srats Pre School 

Little Deers Pre School 

Age UK 

British Red Cross 

Plymouth Health Project 

Cancer awareness 

Oreston Academy 

Elburton Primary School 

NLO 

  

Have Your Say 

Kiddicrew nursery 

Dunstone Primary School 

Elder Tree 

NHS Plymouth (not H.P) 

PlACL 

Plymstock Readers Group 

Alzheimers Society 

Dementia Awareness 

Choice 

Young Writers Squad 

Signpost forum 

 

 

 

 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
SOUTHWAY LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Denise Boon  Tel.  01752 305636 

Southway Library 
351 Southway Drive 
Southway 
Plymouth 
PL6 5QR 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Marcus King & Co who run the entire Southway shopping centre. 

§ Opened in 1970 

§ Proposal for new library as part of the north corridor development project 

 

Size and location 
A medium-sized library, it is on the first floor of the shopping centre with access from Southway 
Drive, but not the interior of the shopping centre. From the outside the library is not especially 
impressive, but once inside its interior is spacious and well-maintained. The library draws from the 
immediate area as well as Glenholt, Woolwell, Belliver and Roborough. 

 

Staffing and use 
3.57 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 71494 

Loans 2011-2012  69,005 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost 
per 
loan 

Cost 
per PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per 
visit 

Comments 

£88,683 £24,720 £5,421 £107,982 £1.65 £1.37 £1.51 Rent costs 
£8,750 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 85



 

 

 

Opening hours 
49.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 7pm  

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ CDs for hire  
§ DVDs for hire  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Language courses  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Fax service  
§ Exhibition and display space  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Books on Wheels  
§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Regular events in Southway library 

§ Reading group: First Thursday of the month, 5.30pm to 6.30pm.  
Monthly on Tuesdays from 2pm to 3 pm (ask staff for details).  

§ Rhymetimes: Wednesdays 10am  
§ Friendship Group: Third Wednesday of the month from 10.30am  
§ Chatterbooks: Reading group for children: First Wednesday of the Month 3:45pm to 4:15pm  
§ NHS Stop Smoking Service: Thursdays 1.30pm to 3.30pm By appointment. For more 

information or to book phone: 01752 314040 

Page 86



 

 

 

 

Current stakeholders 

 

NHS Stop smoking 

Europe direct 

Widewell primary 

Oakwood primary 

Beechwood primary 

Mary Deans primary 

Little Blossoms nursery 

Flying Start nursery 

Little Saints nursery 

Mary Deans nursery 

The Ark nursery 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
ST AUBYN LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Jan Anderson/Viv Codner  Tel.  01752 305203 

St Aubyn (Devonport) Library 
Chapel Street 
Devonport 
Plymouth 
PL1 4DP 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased for 150 years from the Diocese of Exeter for a peppercorn rent 

§ Opened in 2010 in the fully-restored St Aubyn Church in Devonport 

§ Replaced the former library in the basement mortuary of Devonport Guildhall.  

§ The conversion has won three major awards. 

 

Size and location 
 

A small library, despite the size of the building. Size and style are a challenge to future 
development. It is hoped that the library will act as a piece of key infrastructure in the renaissance 
of Devonport 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ Parking is difficult in the immediate area and may act as a deterrent to use, particularly 
from potential customers in Morice Town and Stoke 

§ Buses stop close by 

 

Staffing and use 
2.55 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 32,469 

Loans 2011-2012  22,000 

 

Page 89



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£64,234 £23,677 £1,092 £86,819 £2.65 £0.85 £2.67 

 

 

Opening hours 
41.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  9am to 6pm  

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  closed  

Friday:  9am to 6pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 4pm 

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Space for displays  
§ Notice board for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information  
§ Café  
§ Performance space. Any booking must involve the vicar or parish clerk who can be contacted 

through the library. 

 

Regular events at St Aubyn Library  

§ Rhymetime sessions: Every Saturday from 11am  
§ Book group: Monthly on Mondays: 2pm to 3pm. Ask staff for details  
§ HeadSpace: Every Monday: 4pm to 5.30pm  
§ Active Steps: Free chair based movement class for over 50s 

Every Tuesday: 10.30am to 12 noon. Phone 01752 227447 for more details  
§ Enterprise Club: First Wednesday of the month at 2pm 

 

 

Page 90



 

 

Current stakeholders 
PCSOs 

ROUTEWAYS 

St Aubyn Church 

St Joseph's RCP 

Marlborough Primary 

Mount Wise Primary 

Dev'port neighbourhood 

 

Youth Services 

PACLS 

Devonportlive.com 

Hamoze house 

armyofartists.co.uk 

RIO 

Plymouth City College 

Green ark NU 

Marlborough NU 

Mountwise NU 

Little Fish  

Plym. Health Team 

CLAPA.com 

Elder Tree Support Group 

Lawson House 

Baby  Signers 

Pottery Quay residents ass 

Trevi House 

 

 

 

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
ST. BUDEAUX LIBRARY 
 
 
Community Librarian  Mary Mitchell  Tel.  01752 306237 

St Budeaux Library 
The Square 
Victoria Road 
St Budeaux 
Plymouth 
PL5 1RQ 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC 

§ Opened in 1963 

§ Plymouth’s first purpose-built library intended to serve a wider area than its immediate 
location.  

§ It was built with a reference library, lending library, large children’s library and lavish staff 
accommodation. 

 

Size and location 
A medium library, over the past almost fifty years the building has only undergone limited 
refurbishment. It is positioned on an excellent site on the edge of the main St Budeaux shopping 
area, next door to the Co-op. The reference library was long ago converted into a well-used 
meeting room and the double-height ceiling throughout the building was lowered in the main 
lending area in the 1980s. Since the 1990s plans for replacing the library as part of a commercial 
development have been proposed and met with failure to such an extent that the library now 
looks dowdy and uninviting. 

 

Access 
§ Ramped access 

§ Car park and ample on-street parking 

§ Bus stop right outside 

 

Staffing and use 
2.93 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 47,167  

Loans 2011-2012  59,822 

Page 93



 

 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£88,096 £23,591 £6,581 £105,106 £1.82 £1.24 £2.23 

Opening hours 
Opening hours per week 49.5 

 

Monday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 7pm  

Wednesday: 9am to 5.30pm 

Thursday:  9am to 7pm  

Friday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ CDs for hire  
§ DVDs for hire  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Information leaflets  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Space for displays  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Plymcards  
§ Regular sales of withdrawn library stock  
§ Meeting room  

• 58m²  
• Seats 40 theatre style  
• Suitable for small conferences, meetings, exhibitions and training 

 

Regular events at St Budeaux Library 

§ Surgeries with local Councillors: Weekly on Saturdays 10.30am to 12 noon  
§ MP Surgery: Fridays by appointment  
§ Art classes with Neil Mawdsley: Weekly on Thursdays 1.30pm to 3.30pm (term time only)  
§ Reading group: Third Monday of the month, 2pm to 3.30pm  

Page 94



 

 

§ Rhymetimes: Thursdays from 10am  
§ Chatterbooks: reading group for children, last Wednesday of the month from 4pm. Ask staff 

for details.  
§ Friendship Group: Second and fourth Tuesday of the month from 1.30pm  
§ Active Steps Standing Movement Class: Wednesdays, 1.30pm to 3.30pm  
§ Enterprise Club : Second Thursday of the month at 11am 

 

Current stakeholders 
 
Zebra collective 
Victoria Road school 
St Pauls RC school 
Councillors surgery 
PDPAG 
MP surgery 
Careers SW 

Art group 
Nomads group 
St Budeaux Foundation school 
Access Plymouth 
Riverside Nursery 
Weston Mill Nursery 
Shining Stars Nursery 

Plymouth Options 
Plaistow Hill Infants 
Eldertree 
Adult Social care 
Riverside School 
Weston Mill school 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
STOKE LIBRARY 
 

 

Community Librarian  Sue Arriss  Tel.  01752 306239 

Stoke Library 
21 Albert Road 
Stoke 
Plymouth 
PL2 1AB 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from Whitton Laing 

§ Opened in the mid-1960s to serve Stoke and Morice Town.  

§ A former house, its ownership has been complex. The upper floors of the building have now 
been converted into apartments. 

 

Size and location 
A small library, its fortunes have fluctuated with those of the area. A candidate for closure in the 
early 1990s, the growth of new apartments and influx of middle-class residents has seen a 
renaissance in the library. Internally the library reflects its domestic origins, giving it a homely, 
domestic and welcoming atmosphere which is attractive to customers and promoted by the team 
who work there. 

 

Access 
§ Level access. 

§ Ample on-street parking 

§ Good bus service 

 

Staffing and use 
fte 1.38 

Visits 2011-2012 25,018  

Loans 2011-2012  33,303 

 

 

Page 97



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost per 
loan 

Cost per 
PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost per 
visit 

£37,276 £10,576 £2,184 £45,668 £1.43 £1.43 £1.83 

 

 

Opening hours 
29.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  2pm to 7pm  

Tuesday:  9.30am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: closed  

Thursday:  9.30am to 5.30pm 

Friday:  2pm to 7pm  

Saturday:  9.30am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ DVDs  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Photocopying service  
§ Space for displays  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information  
§ Meeting room  

• 26m²  
• Seats 30 theatre style  
• Suitable for small meetings, classes, exercise activities and exhibitions 

 

Regular events at Stoke Library 

§ Reading group - first Saturday of the month. Ask staff for details  
§ Stoke Writers Group - third Saturday of the month: 10.30am  
§ West Plymouth Credit Union, Tuesdays: 1.30pm to 2.30pm  
§ Monthly surgeries with Councillor Jill Dolan: Last Friday of the month: 2.30pm to 3.30pm  
§ Photography Group (new members welcome) - first Thursday of the month: 10am to 11.30am  

Page 98



 

 

§ University of the Third Age: Antiques and collectibles group: Fourth Thursday of each month 
10.30am to 12.30pm  

§ Stoke Community Craft Club: Second and fourth Saturday of the month, 10am to 12 noon  
§ Tai-Chi: Thursday lunchtimes, 1pm to 2pm  
§ Yoga classes: Tuesdays, ask staff for details 

 

Children's events 

§ Rhymetimes: Tuesdays from 10.30am (Term time only)  
§ Chatterbooks: Reading group for children. First Friday of the month, 5pm to 5.30pm 

 

Current stakeholders 
 
Scope 
Councillors Surgery 
Credit Union 
U3A Photography 
U3A Antiques  
Community Craft 
College Road Primary 

Characters Day Nursey 
Curious Kittens 
College Road Nursery 
Stuart Road Nursery 
Morice Town  Keystone  
Stoke Damerel Primary 
Keyham Barton  Primary 

Drake Primary 
Morice Town Primary 
Knit & Natter mental 
Health 
Stoke PCSO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
TOTHILL LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Mary Best  Tel.  01752 667427 

Tothill Library 
Tothill Community Centre 
Knighton Road 
St Judes 
Plymouth 
PL4 9DA 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Owned by PCC, the library is part of the Tothill Community Centre (built in 1945) 

§ Opened in 1964 

 

Size and location 
A very small library, both in terms of library use and size, it occupies a single room with tiny 
library desk and one public computer. It serves the community living in the immediate vicinity of 
Tothill Park. 

 

Access 
§ Level access. 

§ There is ample on-street car parking  

§ Bus services are limited 

 

Staffing and use 
0.88 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 8,561 

Loans 2011-2012  12,065 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost 
per 
loan 

Cost 
per PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per visit 

Comments 

£20,298 £4,944 £376 £24,866 £2.14 £7.25 £2.90 Rent costs 
£2,900 

 

Page 101



 

 

 

Opening hours 
21 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  2pm to 7pm  

Tuesday:  2pm to 5.30pm  

Wednesday: closed  

Thursday:  10am to 12.30pm 

   2pm to 5.30pm  

Friday:  2pm to 5.30pm  

Saturday:  10am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 

§ Books, talking books and books in large print  
§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  
§ Requests service  
§ Family Sharing collection  
§ Notice boards for community information  
§ Jobs and careers information 

 

Regular events at Tothill Library 

§ Storytime - First Tuesday of the month: 3.45pm to 4.15pm. Under 5s  
§ Adult Book group - Third Tuesday of the month:  2.15pm to 3.15pm 

 

Current Stakeholders 
 
Noahs Ark nursery 
Kiddiewinks pre-school 
St Judes pre-school 
Salisbury Road primary 
Prince Rock primary 

 

 

Page 102



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

 
WEST PARK LIBRARY 
 

 
Community Librarian  Helen Hawkins  Tel.  01752 306241 

West Park Library 
423 - 425 Crownhill Road 
West Park 
Plymouth 
PL5 2LJ 

 

Tenure and date 
§ Leased from King Sturge 

§ Opened in 2004 

§ Replaced the former library inside Woodland Fort 

 

Size and location 
A small library, is it in an excellent location between the Children’s Centre and three takeaways 
on the main Crownhill Road. 

Unlike Woodland Fort, which was intended to serve Honicknowle, West Park and Whitleigh (via 
the pedestrian bridge), the replacement library does not attempt to service Whitleigh.  

A “collection point” exists at the Whitleigh Campus library so that customers can reserve online 
and have books delivered to them for collection there. 

 

Access 
§ Level access 

§ A small car park behind the library 

§ Ample parking on-street 

§ Bus services are adequate 

 

Staffing and use 
1.7 fte 

Visits 2011-2012 30,419  

Loans 2011-2012  31,148 

 

Page 103



 

 

Staff cost Building 
cost 

Income Net cost Cost 
per 
loan 

Cost 
per PC 
hours 
used/10 

Cost 
per visit 

Comments 

£46,083 £51,145 £2,990 £94,238 £3.13 £3.34 £3.10 Includes repayment of 
loan to convert building 

 

 

Opening hours 
33.5 opening hours per week 

 

Monday:  2pm to 5.30pm 

Tuesday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Wednesday: 9am to 1pm  

Thursday:  9am to 5.30pm 

Friday:  2pm to 7pm  

Saturday:  9am to 1pm  

Sunday:  closed  

 

Services 
§ Books, talking books and books in large print  

§ Free computer access - internet and web based email, MS Office  

§ CDs  

§ DVDs  

§ Requests service  

§ Family Sharing collection  

§ Photocopying service (black and white only)  

§ Fax service  

§ Display space  

§ Notice boards for community information  

§ Jobs and careers information  

§ Hot drinks dispenser  

§ Meeting room  

• 14m²  
• Seats 12 theatre style  
• Suitable for small meetings, interviews and councillor surgeries 

Page 104



 

 

 

Regular events at West Park Library 
§ Rhymetimes - every Tuesday: 10am to 10.30am  

§ Storytimes: First Saturday of the month from 10am (ages 4 to 8)  

§ Reading group for adults - first Thursday of every month  

§ Monthly surgeries with Councillor Nicky Williams: Third Saturday of the month: 10am 

  

Current stakeholders 
 

Knowle Primary School 

Shakespeare Primary 

Millford School 

Stepping Stones Nursery 

YMCA Nursery 

Toadstools Nursery 

Readers group 

Torr Home 

Family History 

Councillor Surgery 

Four Woods Centre 

Get Into Reading 

NHS Walking Group 

Shakespeare Nursery 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 LIBRARY MODERNISATION
	Plymouth Libraries - A Review 2012
	Central
	Crownhill
	Efford
	Eggbuckland
	Ernesettle
	Estover
	Laira
	NorthProspect
	Peverell
	Plympton
	Plymstock
	Southway
	StAubyn
	StBudeaux
	Stoke
	Tothill
	WestPark


